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THUNDER ENERGY TRUST

MESSAGE FROM
THE PRESIDENT

We remain committed to the strategic
elements of our business, despite the
operational issues that have challenged
us this past year. That is why Thunder

is embarking an a thorough strategic
review of the structure of the Trust

and our options for the future. In early
March, management along with the
Board of Directars, determined it was

in the hest interests of the Trust and,
indeed, all of our stakeholders to
examine strategic alternatives. The
process is underway with Thunder and
our financial advisors examining a range
of options including, but not limited te,
a merger, internal restructuring, the
acquisition or disposition of select
assets, or the continuation of our current
strategic plan.

What remains of utmost importance

is continuing to manage our assets in

a fashion that will preserve and create
value. Upon releasing our 2006 results,
there were many factors challenging
Thunder and it is important that our
stakeholders understand what these
were, and how we are managing a
go-forward operational plan.

QOur 2006 results were impacted by
market conditions, short-term
operational issues and the release of our
independently prepared year-end reserves
report. At year-end 2006, revisions to
our reserves led to a $102.0 million
write-down in our plant and property
assets, and an additicnal write-down

of $58.6 million in goodwill related to
the formation of the Trust in July 2005.

At the same time that we released our
year-end results, we announced a
reduced guidance for the Trust of 8,600
to 9,000 boe/d for 2007, which was
issued after an evaluation of a humber
of our properties, drilling activity and
our reserves. We expect our first half
production volumes to be soft, reflecting
the temporary shut-in of approximately
350 boe/d due to operational issues such
as delays in facility construction and
turnarounds at third party plants.

One of the motivating factors behind
the evaluation of strategic alternatives
is that we are fully aware that, relative
to most of our peers, Thunder has been
undervalued in equity markets, The

main reason, we believe, was that the
investment community needed to see
reiiable and stable productior volumes
over an extended period of time. In
2006, beginning with the second quarter,
we demanstrated stable production with
9,307 boe/d in Q2; 9,229 in (3 through
to 9,279 boe/d in Q4. Over thase
quarters, we were able to arrest our
base production declines to agproximately
24% per annum, and flatten production,
averaging 9,272 hoe/d. Our revised
guidance for 2007 principally reflects
temporary production shut-ins and

a delay in facility construction in
certain areas.
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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

BUILD!ING OUR KNOWLEDGE BASE

It should be remembered that the Trust
was formed in mid-2005 with the merger
of assets from three entities. Much was
achieved in 2006 by our technical staff
in understanding the engineering and
geological intricacies of those properties.
With acquisition prices still high, our
focus was the drili bit, and to develop
a more thorough understanding of

the risks and rewards across our
undeveloped asset base. The learning
curve was steep, as many of our
professionals were new to the variety
of assets. Today, each property in our
portfolio has undergene a thorough
assessment of risk. To further our
knowledge base, in the first half

of 2006, we completed our initial
assessment of 3D seismic purchased

in 2005, which in 2006 yielded

3D targeted drilling success of
approximately 80%. Furthermaore, a
large 3D data set received in Q4 2006
is currently under review. Coupled with
our 2007 seismic capital, Thunder will
have an extensive 3D seismic database
covering approximately two-thirds of our
current conventional drilling inventory.
It is my understanding that no other
trust of similar size in the energy
market can match such an extensive
library of data.

2 THUNDER ENERGY TRUST

While interpretation of the 3D seismic

is ongoing, our geotechnical teams have
generated an exceptional and varied
opportunity base of firm develapment
and exploration inventory on our existing
assets. These include:

o Greater than four years of defined
drilling inventory, with more than
65% of conventional plays backed
by 3D seismic.

o Over 24 townships (more than 880
square miles) of 3D seismic, which
has vielded significant drilling success
and additional location inventory.
Thunder’s 2D and 3D seismic has an
independently assessed fair market
value of approximately $23 million.

o Undeveloped land holdings totalled
approximately 165,284 net acres at
December 31, 2006 with a current
market value of roughly $31 millicn.

o

Praved producing reserve additions

of 5.1 million bae, despite downward
technical revisions in the proved plus
probable category of 4.5 million boe.

With those internally-generated
opportunities in place, Thunder possesses
an asset base with attractive attributes
and a variety of growth-oriented projects.

HIGHER-REWARD DRILLING

Qur drilling inventory speaks to our
technical abilities not enly to identify
opportunities, but also our ability to
‘science down the risk’ across our assets.
We have developed techniques and
methodologies, which allow us to set
up realistic expectations in our drilling
programs. A statistical approach to the
development of our assets ensures our
models are properly risk-adjusted. This
enhances Thunder’s ability to forecast
economic returns with greater accuracy
— and to deliver on those forecasts.
This continuous real-time analysis

of all project economics is imperative
considering the high volatility in
commaodity markets. In addition, having
such a technical edge on our assets

has aitowed us to high grade our
drilling inventory.

In some areas, we are pursuing what
are normally considered higher-risk
plays. One aspect of our risk
management strategy is our unique
strategic partnerships through which we
are pursuing higher-risk, higher-reward
targets, while adjusting down our risk
exposure. For example, we are pursuing
higher-reward plays at Sylvan Lake
which are targeting Leduc reef
complexes. Seismic medeliing at

Leduc has led to a much higher level

of understanding as demanstrated by
our drilling results. Carporately in 2006,
of the 16 drills based on 3D seismic,
we were successful 13 times. That is
only one example of how our ability to
‘science down the risk’ is being achieved
by bringing together the skills of our
people with feading geotechnical
knowledge and tools.




YEAR-END RESERVES WRITE-DOWN

Just as we have moved to an in-depth
understanding of our opportunities,
we are also gaining greater knowledge
of our reserve base. When combined
with an overall weakness in gas prices,
at year-end 2006, the independent
reserve report yielded a write-down of
approximately 14% based on proved

plus probable reserves to 29.4 mmboe.

Approximately 82% of proved plus
probable downward reserve revisions
were from four properties: Whiskey
Creek (39%), Rosalind (18%), Sylvan
Lake (14%) and Fenn-Big Valley
(11%). Proved producing reserves

are now approximately 85% of total
company-interest proved reserves,

a significant improvement from last
year’s level of approximately 66%.

Today we are more confident of the
assets in our portfolic and of their
potential both in the near and
tonger term.

809 success in 3D targeted drilling

IMPACT OF GAS PRICES

Ours is a cyciical business and, in terms
of gas prices, we believe we reside in

a short-term trough. In January 2006
gas prices began a hard slide from

the $12 per mcf range to less than

$5 per mcf in September. Across our
sector, reduced cash flow levels resulted
in distribution reductions. While an
active hedging program supports our
cash flow, the significant drop in gas
prices led to a reduction in our monthly
distributions to $0.12 per unit from
$0.15 per unit that had been in place
since inception of the Trust, Continued
soft prices led to a further reduction to
$0.09 per unit in the first quarter of
2007. Gas prices have firmed somewhat
since the beginning of the year; however,
we believe market valatility will continue
to be a certainty throughout the year.

THE GOVERNMENT'S PROPOSAL

TO TAX TRUSTS

On October 31 the federal government
announced its intention to change

the tax regime for royalty trusts. The
proposed tax changes have not yet been
enacted. Recommendations from the

multi-party House of Communs Finance
Committee have been released and

we hope government will see the
importance of changing their stance.

The government’s current time-line for
the tax changes is a four-year transition
period with the new regime to take effect
January 1, 2011; the Finance Committee
is recommending an extension to ten
years, and specific considerations being
given to certain industry sectors, notably
the energy industry.

Under any tax regime that might be
enacted, Thunder is advantaged against
the majority of trusts by the level of
tax pool coverage. At December 31,
2006, Thunder's tax pools were an
estimated $337 million, which provides
Thunder with more than a four-year
tax horizon, given current levels of
production and capital expenditure
activity, Many aspects of our ndustry
will be farced to adjust to the new
environment, some of which a-e
impossible to predict at this paint;
however, we see a number of elements
coming into play.

Proved producing reserves at 85% of

total company-interest proved reserves

Extensive 3D seismic database covering
two-thirds of drilling inventory

Forecasted more than four years
of defined drilling inventory
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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

We believe that there will continue to
be investor demand for a yield-based
product, whether pre- or post-tax,
which will support a trust-based industry
in the oil and gas sector. We expect
rationalization to occur leaving the
sector with fewer, but larger trust
entities, and those that remain will

be challenged to continue to maintain
or grow their production base. Likely,
we will see these larger players moving
ta higher reward operations in the
international theatre. To remain
competitive, these trusts will require

a critical mass in their level of
capitalization to cantinue to reward
unitholders. It is difficult to predict
what the sector wilt look like, but

it is possible o see opportunities

for technically savvy operators.

IMPROVING ACQUISITION MARKETS

During 2006, Thunder’s acquisition
activity was limited as opportunities
available failed to meet our strict
financial and operating hurdle rates.

In 2007, a more realistic value of
discounted future cash flows is beginning
to evolve in response to the weakness in

4 | THUNDER ENERGY TRUST

commaodity prices and the government’s
proposed tax changes. It is becoming
apparent that sellers’ expectations

are changing, which should result in
acquisition prices being adjusted down.
We expect to see significant downward
pressure on acquisition prices in 2007,
which should present excellent
opportunities for the trust sector.

GUIDANCE FOR 2007

In 2007, we expect to sustain production
at 8,600-9,000 boe/d through associated
capital expenditures of $62 million,
55% weighted to oil projects. An active
drilling program will target 57 wells
(30.8 net). Our capital program wiil

be funded by cash flow, cur Distribution
Reinvestrment Plan (DRIP), and a small
draw on our credit facility.

IN CLOSING

Strategic management of our assets
has been a critical focus at Thunder.
Since our formation in mid-2005, which
was accomplished by bringing together
a variety of properties from three oil
and gas entities, we have always had

an eye on creating an energy trust that

delivers on many fronts — a great place
to work, an economic contributor to
our business communities and, mast
importantly, the ability to create value
for our unitholders.

I would like to persanally thank our
employees for their dedication and
efforts, and our Board of Directors

for their leadership and insight. As a
team, we remain committed to doing
what is right for Thunder and our
unitholders in the short and lang term,
The challenges ahead are many, but

our efforts will remain focused on a
sound operational plan, and the thorough
investigation of all strategic alternatives
in order to ensure Thunder is maximizing
value to all of its stakeholders.

0On behalf of the Board

WY

Stuart J. Keck
President and Chief Executive Dfficer

March 28, 2007

Sustain production at 8,600 - 9,000 boe/d

Continue an active drilling program

targeting 57 wells (30.8 net)

Retain strict acquisition framework




OPERATIONS
REVIEW

0 87% of production operated
0 62% gas, 38% oil & NGL
o Qil averages 35° API

0 679,790 acres (379,776 net) of
total developed and undeveloped land

0 165,284 net acres of undeveloped
land

0 Thunder owns gas processing capacity
of 45 mmcf/d. The Trust has high

Thunder continues to generate drilling working interests in most facilities

and exploitation opportunities Lo and operates gas processing plants

in the Central Atherta core areas of

Rosalind, Fenn-Big Valley, Matziwin .

and Clive. o 2007 hudget of 57 (30.8 nt#l)
wells for drilling.

D Total well drilling inventory

maintain production. The 2D seismic currently 431 gross (315 nél).

database is now 2,465 miles. The
3D seismic database has grown to

880 square miles. Thunder has a 0 Thunder has oil processing capacity
drilling inventory for over 4 years exceeding 7,500 bhls/d. Thunder 0 Average working interest i"‘.
and it continues to expand. In 2006 operates about 75% of its oil 2007 drilling program ~ 55%.

Thunder's drilling success rate was facilities at high working interests. a A significant numter of proflucing

81% and drilling is now enhanced O Thunder operates about 1,200 km wells have additional zones with
with 3D seismic in most areas. {750 miles) of oil and gas recompletion potential.
gathering pipelines.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

Northeast B.C.

Northern Alberta

Western Alberta

Red Earth
Peace River
Mangla
Central Alberta
Redwater
Pembina
Ferrybank Rosalind
Clive
Sylvan Lake Fenn-
Big Valley
Foothills Matziwin
Whiskey

Southern Alberta

Del Bonita

Skiff

Saskatchewan

O 88% average working interest
in production

a 95% of production is operated

0 73.5% average working interest
in 339,222 acres; 92,137 net
undeveloped acres

a 39% average working interest
in production

o 85% of production is operated

0 28% average working
interest tn 46,760 acres;
9,156 net undeveloped acres

E THUNDER ENERGY TRUST

0 18% average working interest
in praduction

0 &41% of production is operated

0 30% average working interest
in 198,979 acres; 31,640 net
undeveloped acres

0 689% average working interest
in production

a0 100% of production is operated

g 46% average working
interest in 32,513 acres;
7,570 net undeveloped acres

8 58% average working interest
in production

0 100% of production is operated

0 70% average working
interest in 4,477 acres,
1,279 net undeveloped acres

D 81% average working interest
i production

0 95% of production is operated

0 60% average working
interest in 13,040 acres;
7,889 net undeveloped acres




PROPERTY OVERVIEW

Central Alberta -

Central Alberta is Thunder’s largest
producing region accounting for 56%

of total daity volumes. On a boe basis,
81% of production is natural gas, 19%
is oil and NGL. The primary natural gas
producing areas are Rosalind, Manala,
Fenn-Big Valley, Clive and Matziwin.
Clive is & coalbed methane property
producing mostly from the Harseshoe
Canyon coals with some production fraom
the Beliy River fluvial sands, The main
oil producing areas in Central Alberta
are Rosalind and Redwater. Exploitation
activities have been predominantly

in Rosalind, Manola and Redwater.

The primary drilling targets are low-risk
with multi-zone petential. In 2007
Thunder is planning to drill 26 (21 net)
wells in Central Alberta. A number of
extensive 3D seismic programs are
planned for 2007.

Major Projects

Fenn-Big Valley — Thunder has drilled
wells on a campaign basis with Ember
Resources Inc. and plans are in place

to continue this development procedure.
Thunder completes the Belly River zones
and Ember completes their Horseshoe
Canyon CBM intervals. This arrangement
has significantly reduced Thunder’s
development costs and future operating
costs. Thunder added 4.5mmcfd of

gas processing capacity in 2006 by
participating in an expansion of a
non-operated gas processing facility.

Manola — A large 3D seismic program
was undertaken in early 2006, which
defined a significant number of muiti-
zone drilling opportunities. Two successful
Wabamun wells were drilled on the 3D
and ane successful Rex (Lower Mannville)
well on existing 20, In the first quarter
of 2007, Thunder completed a 16.2
square mile shoot of 3D seismic.

Rosalind — Four Belly River tests

(50% WI) and four Lower Mannville
tests (100% WI) were drilled in 2006
resulting in four Belly River gas wells,
three duai zone Lower Mannville gas
wells and one D&A. Over 30 net drilling
locations have now been identified and
an additional 6.91 square miles of

3D seismic has been shot in Q1 2007.

Matziwin — In 2006 ane well was drilled
(100% WI) targeting a Glauconite
channel offsetting two Thunder gas
producers. This well not only encountered
the target Glauconite channel but also
made an Ellerslie cil discovery. In 2007
eight locations are planned using existing
30 seismic and a 14.61 square mile

3D seismic program has been shot in

the first quarter of 2007, targeting
additienal Mannviile opportunities.

Southern Alberta

Skiff — In the Skiff area a namber

of drilting, recompletion, rea:tivation
activities and a water flood study have
commenced to prepare for a full water
flood of the Sawtooth formation. The
preliminary results of the water flood
study indicate that the Sawtaoth oil pool
is an outstanding candidate “or water
flood and for enhanced oil recovery.

[n 2007 additianal drilling, constructicn
and laboratory work is planned.

Western Alberta

Western Alberta is made up of four
properties: Sylvan Lake, Fer-ybank,
Medicine River and Ferrier. The District
accounts for 16% of Thunder’s
production, 69% light, swee: ail and
31% gas. Thunder operates the majority
of producing properties and has an 80%
working interest in a 2,500 obls/d oil-
treating facility. Thunder is participating
in a facility expansion that vsill add
1,250 bbls of net oil pracessing capacity.

Development of high impact Leduc reefs
is being pursued in Sylvan Lake through
a strategic alliance with Alberta Clipper
Energy Inc. Thunder has ext2nsive

3D seismic coverage over the properties,
which is essential for identifying step-out
drilling locations and evolving play types.
Nine (3.6 net} wells are plained for
drilling in 2007. In Ferrybank, Medicine
River and Ferrier, Thunder and partners
are drilling for multi-zone targets.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

Northern Alberta

The Northern Alberta region accounts
for 15% of Thunder’s production from
three areas: Red Earth, Peace River
Arch and Pembina, Production is 61%
0il and 39% gas. Thunder operates five
oil-treating facilities, with an average
working interest of 86% and processing
capacity of 2,300 bbls/d. Thunder also
holds about 500 bbls/d of non-operated
working interest processing capacity in
several other facilities.

Thunder has an extensive database of
3D seismic (146 square miles) in this
area and is developing a number of
driliing prospecis.

8 | THUNDER ENERGY TRUST

Northeast B.C.

Thunder has working interests in two
Northeast B.C. properties, Buick Creek
and Laprise. The region accounts for
less than 5% of Thunder’s production,
but has significant growth potential.

At Laprise, Thunder is evaluating plays
in the Baldonnel and the Bluesky
formations. Both zanes hold large
potential gas rasources. While the
Bluesky can be accessed by vertical
welis, the Baldonnel requires horizontal
wells for effective development. Thunder
has extensive 3D seismic coverage over
the Laprise lands.

Foothills

Thunder’s Whiskey Creek operations
are preducing from reserves in the
Mississippian formation. The area
has large potential resources based
cn internal seismic interpretation.

Thunder is currently producing gas
from three operated wells at the
Whiskey Creek field and will optimize
field performance by installing
compressien in early 2008,

Saskatchewan

Thunder’s Saskatchewan properties
are located in the southeast portian

of the province at Mansur, Workman
and Willmar. The area preduces ol

and accounts for less than 5% of
Thunder’s production. Thunder operates
four batteries and more than 80%

of the production.

Thunder has a drilling inventory for
over 4 years and it continues to expand.

The 2D seismic database is now
2,546 miles.The 3D seismic database

has grown to 880 square miles.




HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

Thunder conducts its operations with the utmost regard for the environment and the health and safety of its employees, contractors
and the public. We recognize that safe practices, healthy working conditions and conservation of our environment are essential to
achieve sustainable profitability and continuity for our company, unitholders and employees.

The Trust operates its Health, Safety and Environment program under the auspices of the Alberta Human Resources and
Employment Certificate of Recognition (COR). This program follows the guidance of:

o Qccupational Health and Safety
o Workers Compensation Board program guidelines

o Petroleum Safety Council

As part of an ongoing commitment to environmental stewardship, Thunder is actively involved in industry programs.

o Thunder is committed to CAPP’s Stewardship principles of, “Continuous improvement and transparent reporting of environmental,
health, safety and social performance”.

o Thunder is registered with the National Pollutant Release Inventory (NPRI). “The NFRI is a major starting point for identifying
and menitoring sources of pollution in Canada. Tt is an important consideration in managing risks to the environment and human
health as well as in monitoring indicators for the quality of our air, land, and water. It is also emerging as an indicator for
corporate environmental performance.”

RESERVES SUMMARY

GLJ Petroleun Consultants (“GLJ”} evaluated the oil and natural gas reserves as at December 31, 2006 in accordance with

National Instrument 51-101 — Standards of Disclosure far Qil and Gas Activities ("NI 51-101"). Company interest reserves

as at December 31, 2006, as evaluated by GLJ based on forecast prices and costs, were 20.4 mmboe proved and 29.4 mmnboe
proved plus probable.

Year-end reserves include upward technical revisions, which includes conversion of non-producing reserves to producing of

2.1 mmbee proved producing and downward technical revisions of 2.4 mmboe total proved. Overall there were downward revisions
of 4.5 mmboe proved plus probable. Three mmboe of proved plus probable reserves were added from drilling, enhanced rezovery
and including minor acquisitions and divestitures.

Based on GLJ's 2007 production estimate, the reserve life index stands at 8.1 years (proved plus probabie) and 6.0 years {proved).

in the GLJ reserves report downward proved plus probable reserve revisions were principally from four properties: Whiskey Creek,
Rosalind, Sylvan Lake and Fenn-Big Valley. These four properties accounted for approximately 82% of the downward revisions.

The negative revisions resulted mainly frem production performance of mature wells, from water production truncating thz economic
life of some wells and, to a lesser extent, delays in construction of production facilities.

At year end 2006, Thunder had increased the ratio of proven reserves to 85% proven producing reserves up from 66% at
year end 2005.

The 2006 reserves additions from drilling and development occurred in a number of areas. The biggest area contributors to
additional proven and probable reserves were Rosalind, Sylvan Lake region, Manola and Fenn-Big Valley. These four areas
contributed to approximately 74% of the proven plus probable reserve additions.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

Summary of 0il and Gas Reserves — Forecast Prices and Costs

Company Interest Reserves

Net Reserves after Royalties

Light and tteavy  Natural L.ight and Heavy  Natural
Medium  Crude Gas Natural Qil Medium  Crude Gas Natural il
Crude 0l 0d  Liquids Gas Eguivalent Crude il 0il Liquids Gas Equivalent
(mbbls)  (mbbls)  {mbbls) {mmcf) {mbbis} {mbbls)  (mbbls)  {mbbls) {mmcf) {mbbls)
Proved
Developed producing 4,504 248 1,072 69,134 17,347 3,999 238 748 55,383 14,215
Developed non-producing 223 0 73 8,938 1,786 187 0 48 7,156 1,428
Undeveloped 318 145 72 4,340 1,259 248 138 49 3,284 983
Total proved 5,046 394 1,216 82,411 20,391 4,434 376 845 65,823 16,626
Probable 1,656 238 655 38,683 8,995 1,440 226 475 30,447 7,215
Total proved plus probable 6,701 632 1,871 121,093 29,387 5,874 602 1,320 96,270 23,842
Amounts may not add exactly due to rounding.
Net Present Value of Future Net Revenue of 0il and Gas Reserves - Forecast Prices and Costs
Before Future Income Tax Expenses and Discounted at
{3$000s) 0% 5% 10% 15% 20%
Proved
Developed producing 468,986 358,827 299,169 260,130 232,008
Developed non-producing 50,290 34,284 26,030 21,071 17,757
Undevetoped 23,806 17,613 13,262 10,096 7,727
Total proved 543,082 410,724 338,461 291,298 257,492
Probable 240,317 143,314 97,880 72,276 56,156
Total proved pltus prohable 783,399 554,038 436,342 363,574 313,648

Amounts may not add exactly due to rounding.
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Pricing Assumptions - Forecast Prices and Costs

GLJ employed the foltowing pricing, exchange rate and inflation rate assumptions as of December 31, 2006 in estimating the abave
reserves data using forecast prices and costs. The weighted average historical prices received by the Trust for 2006 are also reflected
in the table below.

Natural Gas Crude Qil Natural Gas Liguids
WTI Cushing Edmonton Pentanes

Spat Cklahoma Par Price Plus Butanes Exchange

Henry Hub Plant Gate 40° API 40° API Edmonton Edmonton Rate

Year (US$/mmbtu) {Cdn$/mmbtu) (US$/bbl) (Cdn$/bbl) {Cdn$/bbl) (Cdn$/bbt) {$U5/$Cdn)
2006 (Actual) 7.26 6.96 66.22 73.16 75.69 66.64 0.882
2007 7.25 7.00 62.00 70.25 71.75 56.25 0.870
2008 7.50 7.25 60.00 68.00 69.25 50.25 0.870
2009 7.50 7.55 58.00 65.75 67.00 48.75 0.870
2010 7.50 7.60 57.00 64.50 65.75 47.75 0.870
2011 7.50 7.65 57.00 64.50 65.75 47.75 0.870
2012 7.75 7.95 57.50 65.00 66.25 48.00 0.870
2013 7.90 8.10 58.50 66.25 67.50 4900 0.870
2014 8.05 8.30 59.75 67.75 69.00 50.25 0.870
2015 8.20 8.50 61.00 69.00 70.50 51.00 0.870
2016 8.40 8.65 62.25 70.50 72.00 52.25 0.870
2017 8.55 8.85 63.50 71.75 73.25 53.00 0.870
Thereafter Escalate at 2 percent per year 0.870

PRODUCTION VOLUME BY FIELD

The following table indicates the average daily production from the Trust’s properties for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Light and
Medium Heavy Natural Gas

Crude il © Crude 0il Natural Gas Liquids BOE
Field (bbls/d) (bhts/d) (mcf/d) (bblssd) {boe/d)
Rosalind 292 - 6,079 20 1,325
Manocla 145 - 4,884 21 980
Matziwin 176 - 3,971 16 854
Fenn-Big Valley 85 - 6,595 - 1,184
Laprise 36 - 2,120 57 446
Whiskey Creek - - 840 34 174
Sylvan Lake/Medicine River GO0 - 2,695 162 1,511
Clive 4 - 3,724 2 627
Redwater 225 - 219 - 262
Greater Red Earth 661 - 474 2 742
Saskatchewan 369 - - - 369
Other 168 139 3,480 91 978
Total 3,06l 139 35,081 405 9,452
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

HEDGING STRATEGY

As with all trusts, the Trust has limited control over fluctuations in the price of oil and gas. To mitigate the effects of changes in
commodity prices, the Trust implemented a hedging strategy in early 2006. This strategy will not be used to speculate on future
prices, but it will be used to help stabilize cash flow, thereby protecting the near term capital expenditure budget and cash

distributions to Unitholders. We currently have the following hedges in place:

Natural Gas Contracts Volume (gj/d) Pricing Point Strike Price (per gj} Term

Costless collar 10,000 AECO Cdn$8.00 to Cdn$9.40 Nov 1/06 to March 31/07
Costless collar 10,000 AECO Cdn$8.00 to Cdn$10.00 Nov 1/06 to March 31/07
Costless collar 10,000 AECO Cdn$6.50 to Cdn$8.10 April 1/07 to Oct 31/07
Costless collar 8,000 AECO Cdn$6.50 to Cdn$8.00 April 1/07 to Oct 31/07
0#! Contracts Volume (bbls/d) Pricing Point Strike Price (per bbl) Term

Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX US$61.00 to US$73.05 Jan 1/07 to March 31/07
Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX US$65.00 to US$80.00 Jan /07 to March 31/07
Costless collar 800 WTINYMEX US$60.00 to US$70.50 April 1/07 to June 30/07
Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX US$60.00 to US$72.50 July 1/07 to Sept 30/07
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THUNDER ENERGY TRUST

MANAGEMENT’S
DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion is management's
analysis of Thunder Energy Trust’s (“Thunder”
or the “Trust”) operating and financial

data for 2006 and prior years, as well as
estimates of future operating and financial
performance based on information currently
available, it should be read in conjunction
with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Trust for the years ended
December 31, 2006, and 2005. These
financial statements and additional
information ahout the Trust are available on
SEDAR at www.sedar.com. The Management's
Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") and
consolidated financial statements of the
Trast have been prepared on a continuity

of imterest basis which recognizes the Trust
as the successor to Thunder Energy Inc.
{“Thunder Energy"). Accordingly, the MD&A
and consolidated financial statements for
periods prior to July 7, 2005 refiect the
financial position, results of operations and
cash flows as if the Trust had always carried
on the business formerly carried on by
Thunder Energy. As a result, certain prior
period information may not be directly
comparable. The MD&A was prepared

as of March 2, 2007.

Basis of Presentation

The financial data presented below

has been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles {(“GAAP"). The reporting and
the measurement currency is the
Canadian doltar.

Non-GAAP Measurements
The following are descriptions of non-
GAAP measures used in this MD&A:

This MD&A caontains the term funds
from operations to evaluate operating
performance and leverage. Funds from
operations and funds from operations
per unit as presented and as used in the
MD&A do not have any standardized
prescribed meaning under GAAP and
therefore may not be comparable with
the calculation of similar measures of
other entities. Funds from operations
does not represent operating profit for
the year nor should it be viewed as an
alternative to operating profit, net
income (loss) or other measures of
financiai performance calculated in
accordance with Canadian GAAP.

All references to funds from operations
throughout the MD&A are based on cash
provided by operating activities before
changes in nen-cash working capital
relating to operating activities and

the settlement of asset retirement
obligations.

Payout ratio as used in the MD&A

does not have any standardized meaning
under GAAP and therefare it may

not be comparable with the calculation
of similar measures of other entities.
The payout ratio is calculated using
distributions declared divided by funds
from operations. Payout ratio is a useful
measure used by management to analyze
the Trust’s efficiency and sustainability.

Distributable cash from operations is not
a measure under GAAP and there is no
standard measure of distributable cash
from operations. Distributable cash from
operations is calculated as funds from
operations less capital expenditures
funded by operations.

Operating netbacks per boe equal total
petroleum and natural gas revenue net of
transportation expenses and rezlized gains
on commodity coniracts per boe less
royalties per boe and operating expenses
per boe. Cash flow netbacks from operations
equal operating netbacks less all other
cash expenses per boe. Operating netbacks
and cash flow netbacks as used in the
MD&A does not have any standardized
meaning under GAAP and therefore may
not be comparable with the calculation

of similar measures of other entities.
Dperating netbacks and cash flow netbacks
are a useful measure to compar? the
Trust’s gperations with those of its peers.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BOE Presentation

The term barrels of oil equivalent (boe)
may be misleading, particularly if used in
isolation. The boe conversion ratio used
by the Trust of & mcf to 1 bb! is based
on an energy equivaiency conversion
method primarily applicable at the
burner tip and does not represent a value
equivalency at the wellhead. All boe
conversions in this report are derived

by converting gas to oil in the ratic of
six thousand cubic feet of gas to one
barrel of oil.

The term "units” has been used to
identify both trust units issued on or
after July 7, 2005 as well as common
shares of Thunder Energy outstanding
prior to the conversion on July 7, 2005.
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Forward-Looking Statements
Statements throughout this MD&A
that are not historical facts may

be considered “farward-looking
statements”, These forward-looking
statements sometimes include words
to the effect that management believes
or expects a stated condition or result.
Farward-looking statements included
in the MD&A concern anticipated
production and capital expenditures,

Forward-looking statements and
information are based on the Trust’s
current beliefs as well as assumpticns
made by and information currently
available to the Trust concerning
anticipated financial performance,
business prospects, strategies and
requlatory developments. Although
management considers these
assumptions to be reasonable based
on information currently available
to it, they may prove to be incorrect.

By their very nature ferward-looking
statements invelve inherent risks and
uncertainties, both general and specific,
and risks that predictions, forecasts,
projections and other forward-looking
statements will not be achieved. We
caution readers not to ptace undue
reliance on these statements as a number
of important factors could cause the
actual results to differ materially from
the beliefs, plans, objectives, expectations
and anticipations, estimates and
intentions expressed in such forward-
looking statements. These factors
include, but are not limited to: the
volatility of oil and gas prices;

production and development costs and
capital expenditures; the imprecision

of reserve estimates and estimates of
recoverable quantities of oil and gas
reserves; environmental claims and
liabilities; incorrect assessments of value
when making acquisitions; increases

in debt service charges; the loss of key
personnel; the marketability of production;
defaults by third-party operators;
fluctuations in foreign currency and
exchange rates; inadequate insurance
coverage; compliance with environmental
ltaws and regulations; changes in tax
laws; the failure to qualify as a mutual
fund trust; and the Trust’s ability to access
external sources of debt and equity
capital. Further information regarding
these factors may be found in this
MD&A under the headings “Critical
Accounting Estimates’ and “Risks

and Uncertainties’.

The Trust cautions that the foregoing list
of factors that may affect future results
is not exhaustive. When relying on the
Trust’s forward-looking statements to
make decisions with respect to the Trust,
investors and others should carefully
cansider the foregoing factors and

other uncertainties and potential events.
The forward-looking statements and
information contained in this MD&A
are as of the date hereof and the Trust
undertakes nc cbligation to update
publicly or revise any forward-looking
statements or information, whether as a
result of new information, future events
or otherwise, unless so required by
applicable securities laws.




CORPORATE REORGANIZATION

Effective July 7, 2005, Thunder Energy, Mustang Resources Inc. (“Mustang”) and Forte Resourtes Inc. (“Forte”) enter:d into a
business combination resulting in the conversion into an energy trust through a Plan of Arrangement. The reorganization resulted
in the shareholders of Thunder Energy receiving trust units in the new oil and natural gas energy trust, Thunder Energy Trust, and
common shares in two new publicly-listed companies: Ember Resources Inc. {“Ember”), a coalbed methane company, and Alberta
Clipper Energy Inc. (“Clipper”) an exploration and production company. An additional exploration and production company was
created, Valiant Energy Inc. (“Valian’), which awns certain Forte exploration assets and undeveloped lands.

Shareholders of Thunder Energy received commoen shares of Ember and Clipper and at their election, either units of the Trust or
exchangeable shares which may he exchanged into units of the Trust. Specifically, shareholders of the respective companies, after
the consolidation of shares, received:

For each Thunder Energy common share owned:
{a) 0.5 trust units or exchangeable shares
{h) 0.3333 common shares of Clipper
{¢) 0.3333 common shares of Ember

For each Mustang common share owned:
(a) 0.55 trust units or exchangeable shares
(b} 0.3666 common shares of Clipper
(¢) 0.0833 common shares of Ember

For each Forte common share owned:
{a) 0.175 trust units or exchangeable shares
(b) 0.3333 common shares of Valiant

FINANCIAL RESULTS

($000s, except per unit amounts) 2006 2005
Petroleum and natural gas sales 169,977 195,778
Funds from operations® 79,014 110,391
Per unit — basic 1.65 2.47
Per unit — diluted 151 2.46
Net income (loss} (99,466) (9,851}
Per unit — basic (2.07) {0.22})
Per unit — diluted (2.07) (0.22}
Capital expenditures 86,944 88,394
Net debt including working capital deficiency 204,225 154,643
Total assets 654,370 817,390

! Funds from operations is calculated as cash fram operating activities before the settlement of asset retirement obligations and changes in non-cash working

capital relating to operating activities.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Petroleum and Matural Gas Revenues

Oil and gas revenues decreased 13% to $170.0 miltion for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared with 2005. The 35%
decline in natural gas sales to $85.4 million is due to a 26% decline in the price of natural gas at the wellhead and a 13% decline
in natural gas production compared to the prior year. Crude oif and NGL sales increased 329% to $84.6 million due to a 33%
increase in crude oil and NGL production. The average crude oil and NGL price remained flat with 2005. Praduction is targeted

at 8,600 to 9,000 boe per day in 2007, 62% to be natural gas.

The table below calculates revenues and segregates transportation costs.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS REVENUES ($000s} 2006 2005
Natural gas sales 85,371 131,742
Crude oil and NGL sales 84,606 64,036
Gross revenues 169,977 195,778
Transportation expenses (5,615) (6,383)
Net revenues 164,362 189,395
Realized net gain on commodity contracts 724 -
Net revenues after realized gain on commodity contracts 165,086 189,395
Unrealized net gain on commaodity contracts 4,558 -
Net revenues after realized and unrealized gains on commodity contracts 169,644 189,395
SALES VARIANCE ANALYSIS ($000s, net of transportation expenses and realized commodity contract gain/loss) 2006 2005
Natural gas sales

Effect of change in sales volumes (16,651) 3,210
Effect of change in product prices (28,551) 31,767
Effect of realized gain on commodity contracts 2,600 -
Net natural gas sales change (42,602) 34,977
Crude oil and NGL sales

Effect of change in sales volumes 20,521 20,789
Effect of change in product prices {352) 21,445
Effect of realized loss on commodity contracts (1,876) -
Net crude oil and NGL sales change 18,293 42,234
Combined sales change (24,309) 77,211
PRODUCTION 2006 2005
Natural gas (mcf/d} 35,081 40,349
Crude oil and NGL (bbivd) 3,605 2,706
Total {boe/d) 9452 9,431
Percentage gas (%) 62 71
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Marketing

The Trust markets its natural gas in the Alberta spot market and through aggregators, which seil to major markets in Canada
and the United States. Aggregator prices are based on a combination of term and spot markets. Crude oil and NGL are sold
on a spot basis at various delivery points in Alberta. Prices received for crude oil and NGL are determined by the quality of the
crude compared to a benchmark price for tight sweet oil. The Trust’s current composite crude oil is a medium blend averaging
approximately 35° AP1 (2005 — 33° APD); whereas, the Edmonton light price is 40° API.

The Trust continually monitors commodity markets to determine the appropriate marketing of its products including hedgig
praduction. [n 2006, approximately 83% (2005 - 83%) of natural gas sales were to the higher value Alberta spot market and
the remaining 17 % was hedged at a monthly average price. The Trust received an average natural gas price at the wellhead of
$6.43 per mcf, $0.11 per mcf lower than AECO, but before a $0.20 per mcf commodity contract gain. The Trust’s average price
for crude and NGL was discounted to the Edmonton light posted price by $10.48 per bbl before a commodity contract loss of
$1.43 per bbl (2005 — $6.16 per bbl).

Commaodity prices received by the Trust are based on the respective reference prices for both crude oil and natural gas adjusted
for transportation and quality differentials, as applicable, and foreign exchange. For the year, the Trust’s average crude oil and
NGL price at the wellhead remained steady with the 2005 average price; whereas, the average natural gas price decreased 26%.

AVERAGE COMMODITY PRICES 2006 2005
Natural gas ($/mcf)
NYMEX ($US/mmbtu) 1.27 8.58
AECO Daily ($/mmbtu) 6.54 8.77
Thunder price before commodity contracts and transportation 6.66 8.94
Transportation {0.23) (0.28)
Thunder price at the wellhead 6.43 8.66
Realized gain on commodity contracts 0.20 -
Thunder price after commodity contracts 6.63 B.66
Grude oil {301
WTI (sus/mbh 66.22 56.56
Edmeonton posted 72.77 68.72
Thunder price before commodity contracts and transportation 64.29 64.82
Transportation (2.00) (2.26)
Thunder price at the wellhead 62.29 62.56
Realized loss an commodity contracts (1.43) -
Thunder price after commodity contracts 60.86 62.56
Cdn/US $ average exchange rate 1139 1.208

Transportation expenses relate to the cost of transporting natural gas on the main natural gas pipelines and for crude oil trucking
charges. In 2006, transportation expenses decreased 12% to $5.6 million due to the decline in natural gas production. Na-ural gas
transportation increased in the second half of 2005 to $0.28 per mcf due to the amalgamation with Mustang and Forte and an
increased presence in northeast British Columbia and northern Alberta. For crude oil and NGL, transportation costs were down

as much of the Trust’s ol production is pipeline connected.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial instruments are used by the Trust to mitigate its exposure to future fluctuations in commodity prices. The Trust has entered
into the foliowing financial transactions:

Gas Contracts

Volume (gj/d)

Pricing Paint

Strike Price {per gj)

Term

Costless collar
Costless collar
Costless collar

10,000
10,000
10,000

AECO
AECO
AECO

€dn$8.00 to Cdn$9.40
Cdn$8.00 to Cdn$10.00
Cdn$6.50 to Cdn$8.10

Nov 1/06 to March 31/07
Nov 1406 to March 31/07
April 1/07 to Oct 31/07

Qil Contracts

Valume (bbls/d}

Pricing Point

Strike Price (per bbl)

Term

Costless collar
Costless collar
Costless collar
Costless collar

800
800
800
8060

WTI NYMEX
WTI NYMEX
WTINYMEX
WTI NYMEX

US$61.00 to US$73.05
US$65.00 to US$80.00
US$60.00 to US370.50
US$60.00 to US$72.50

Jan 1/07 to March 31/07
Jan 1/07 to March 31/07
April 1/07 to June 30/07
July 1/07 to Sept 30/07

The net effect of these contracts and others, which have already expired, was a realized gain of $0.7 million and an unrealized gain
of $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 (2005 - nil).

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, the Trust entered into the following financial transaction to mitigate its exposure to future
fluctuations in commaodity prices,

Gas Contract Volume (gj/d) Pricing Pagint Strike Price (per gj) Term

Costless caollar 8,000 AECO Cdn%$6.50 to Cdn$8.00 April 1/07 to Oct 31/07

Royalties for the year were down 11% to $30.3 million from $33.9 million in 2005. Raoyalties as a percentage of revenue net of
transportation were up to 18.4% compared to 17.9% in 2005. The increase was due to higher freehcld and aother rovalties due
to the amalgamation with Mustang and Forte offset by lower Crown royatties due to decreased natural gas prices in 2006. On
September 21, 2006, the Alberta government announced it would discontinue its Alberta Royalty Tax Credit ("ARTC) program
effective January 1, 2007.

ROYALTIES (3000s) 2006 2005
Crown 21,897 26,278
Freehold and other 8,857 8,118
Total gross royalties 30,754 34,396
ARTC {500) (491)
Net royalties 30,254 33,905
ROYALTY RATES (as a % of revenue, net of transportation expenses) 2006 2005
Crown 13.3 13.9
Freehold and other 5.4 4.3
Total gross royalties 18.7 18.2
ARTC (0.3) (0.3)
Net royalties 18.4 17.9
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Operating costs for the year increased 26% from 2005 to $37.5 million or $10.87 per boe. The increase was due to a full year
of operations as a Trust, as well as a reflection of high costs across the industry and the Trust’s increased presence in northeast
British Columbia and northern Alberta which tend to have higher operating costs. The Trust incurred higher operating costs in
the second half of 2006 related to increased power and plant turnaround costs.

OPERATING COSTS 2006 2005
Operating costs ($000s) 37,498 29,704
Per boe ($) 10.87 B8.63

Gross general and administrative expenses (G&A) increased 8% from 2005 to $14.3 million due to increased salaries and benefits
and office space as a result of the transition into a Trust as well as in¢creased compensation necessary to continue to attract and
retain qualified personnel in a highly competitive market. Net G&A was $2.44 per boe, down 1% from 2005. The Trust incurred
several budgeted, one-time costs in 2006 such as audit and tax services, annual filing costs and consulting services due to its
transition into a Trust, as well as unbudgeted costs related to the federal government’s October 31, 2006 announcement {o

apply a tax on distributions from publicly-traded income trusts. These budgeted and non-budgeted costs totaled $0.3 million or
$0.10 per boe for the year (2005 — $3.3 million or $0.96 per boe). Also included in G&A are costs relating to documenting internal
controls ta meet requlatory requirements, which totaled $0.2 million or $0.06 per boe for the year.

G&A EXPENSES {$000s) 2006 2005
Gross G&A expenses 14,252 13,226
Capitalized G&A (3,903) {1,619)
Recoveries from joint operations
Capital (867) {1,627)
Operating (1,083) (1,463)
Net G&A expenses 8,399 8,517

G&A EXPENSES ($/boe)

Gross G&A expenses 4.13 3.84
Capitalized G&A (1.13) (0.47})
Recoveries from joint operations
Capital (0.25) (0.47)
QOperating (0.31) (0.43)
Net G&A expenses 2.44 2.47

Capitalized G&A per boe increased in 2006 to $1.13 per boe from $0.47 per boe in 2005 due to increased salaries due to a full
year of operations as a Trust.

Unit-based compensation expense decreased 81% to $1.7 million from $8.6 million in 2005. In the third quarter of 2005, the Trust
recognized $5.4 million of stock-based compensation related to the exercise of options resulting from the Plan of Arrangement.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial charges are comprised of bank debt interest, convertible debenture interest, amortization of deferred financing costs and
accretion of convertible debenture liability. Financial charges were up 95% from 2005 due to increased interest rates and higher
levels of debt due to lower commodity prices and production. A reconciliation of these charges follows:

FINANCIAL CHARGES (50005} 2006 2005
Bank debt interest 5,640 5,357
Convertible debenture interest 4,037 -
Amortization of deferred financing costs 539 -
Accretion of convertible debenture liability 209 -
Total financial charges 10,425 5,357

Bank debt interest for the year increased 5% from 2005 due to a higher effective interest rate, offset by a decrease in the average
bank debt outstanding. The decrease in average bank debt was due to the issuance of convertible debentures during the second
quarter of 2006.

BANK DEBT 2006 2005
Average bank debt outstanding (5000s) 106,739 121,047
Effective annualized interest rate for the period (%) 53 4.4

Convertible debenture interest was $4.0 million for the year. The Trust issued convertible debentures of $75.0 million during the
second quarter of 2006. The net proceeds of $71.6 million were used to repay bank debt.

Depletion, depreciation and accretion (DD&A) expenses increased $4.75 per boe to $26.55 per hoe in 2006. The increase to
$91.6 million from $75.1 million in 2005 was due to a full year of operations as a Trust. In addition, the DD&A rate increased due
to a reduction in proved reserves at December 31, 2006. Accretion and DD&A expense on the asset retirement obligation increased
due to the transition into a Trust and a revision to the Trust’s liability estimate. Prior period DD&A has been restated to reflect the
Trust’s change in accounting policy for capitalized G&A expenses.

DD&A EXPENSE 2006 2005
DD&A expense ($000s} 91,606 75,058
DD&A rate ($/hoe) 26.55 21.80

Write-down of oil and gas assets

The carrying value of the Trust’s petroleum and natural gas property and equipment is limited to the amount calculated under the
ceiling test at the balance sheet date. At December 31, 2006, the calculation indicated the carrying value of the Trust’s petroleum
and natural gas property and equipment was in excess of the amount calculated under the cefling test. Accordingly, a write-down

in the amount of $102.0 million (2005 — $56.2 million) was recorded. This write-down is primarily the resuft of downward revisions
in the Trust’s petreleum and natural gas reserves, as estimated by independent engineers as of December 31, 2006. The ceiling test
calculation was based on benchmark reference prices adjusted for the Trust’s guality and price differentials, discounted at an interest
rate of 6.4% (2005 — 6.8%) over the estimated reserve life.
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Tax Legislation Announcement

On Qctaber 31, 2006, the Federal Minister of Finance announced proposals (the “October 31, 2006 Proposals”) to amend the
Tax Act to apply a tax on distributions from publicly-traded income trusts. Under the October 31, 2006 Propasals, existing income
and royalty trists will be subject to the new measures commencing in their 2011 taxation year, following a four-year grice period.
The Federal Minister of Finance has issued a Notice of Ways and Means Motion to Amend the Tax Act, but it is not known at this
time if or when the proposal will be enacted by Parliament.

In simplified terms, under the proposed tax plan, distributions to unitholders, which are currently not subject to taxes or withholdings
at the incame trust level, will be subject to a new tax. Distributions to individual unitholders will be treated as dividends from a
Canadian corporation, and wili be eligible for the dividend tax credit. Income distributions to corporations resident in Canada will

be eligible for full deduction as tax-free intercorporate dividends. Tax-deferred accounts (Registered Retirement Savings Plans,
Registered Retirement [ncome Funds and Canadian Pension Funds) will continue to pay no tax on distributions received until funds
are withdrawn. Non-resident unitholders will be taxed on distributions at the non-resident withhalding tax rate for dividends. With tax
to be applied at the Trust level, distributions will be reduced; however, the net impact on Canadian taxable investors is expected to be
minimal as they will be able to take advantage of the dividend tax credit. By contrast, the impact on tax-deferred accounts

and distributions to non-residents will be lower after-tax distributions as no tax credit will be available,

The government has also proposed to limit the growih of existing trusts by limiting new equity issues to 40% of that trust’s
Octaber 31, 2006 market capitalization (“benchmark’’) for 2007, and an additional 20% of the benchmark for each of 2008,
2009, and 2010. The government also announced its intention to allow trusts to convert to a corporation on a tax—deferred basis,
with no immediate tax impact for unitholders.

As none of the proposed rules has been substantively enacted into law, there has been no adjustment to future income taxes in
regards to this announcement,

Given the grace period before existing trusts will be taxed, the Trust has an opportunity to examine its strategy, and, if warranted,
madify it to provide the best possible return for unitholders. At the same time, unitholders have an opportunity to arrange their
investments to minimize the impact of the propased tax changes on their portfolios. The effect of the proposed tax changes on the
Trust is yet to be determined. In particular, the Trust is evaluating the impact of the propased measures on net income and cash
flows, and the potential valuation of long-lived assets such as goodwill, all of which could be material.

Provision for Income Taxes

The Trust is a taxable entity under the Tax Act, but is taxabie only on income that is nat distributed or distributable to the
unitholders. To the extent that cash distributions represent taxable distributions to unitholders, the distributions witl reduce

the Trust’s future income tax expense. The Trust had a future income tax recovery of $71.6 million for the year primarily due

to the estimated taxability of distributions and the write-down of oil and gas assets, as well as future tax rate reductions enacted
by the federat and provincial governments during the second quarter of 2006.

In 2006, the federal budget eliminated the large corporations tax effective for the 2006 taxation year. The Trust is still “equired
to pay Saskatchewan capital tax.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following table summarizes the Trust's tax pools at December 31, 2006:

TAX POOLS ($000s) 2006
Canadian oil and gas property expenses (COGPE) 21,213
Canadian devetopment expenses (CDE) 98,643
Canadian exploration expense (CEE) 58,263
Undepreciated capitat costs (UCC) 79,781
Non-capital tax loss carry forwards 75,842
Unit issue costs 3,674
Total 337,416

Net Income (Loss) and Funds from Operations

Net loss increased 1o $99.5 million from $9.9 miition in the prior year due 1o the write-down of the full cost pool under the ceiling
test and the write-down of goodwill. The write-downs were offset by future tax recoveries due to the taxability of distributions and

future tax rate reductions.

NET INCOME (LOSS) 2006 2005
Net income (loss) ($000s) (99,466) {9,851)
Per unit — basic (§) (2.07) (0.22)
Per unit — diluted ($) {2.07) (0.22)

Funds from operations decreased 28% year over year reflecting lower natural gas prices and higher operating and G&A expenses

compared to 2005,

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS 2006 2005
Funds from operations " (s000s) 79,014 110,391
Per unit — basic (3) 1.65 2.47
Per unit — diluted (%) 1.51 2.46
Funds frem aperations per boe (s} 22.90 32.07
Funds from operations as a percentage of gross sales (%) 46.5 56.4

1

capital relating to operating activities.

Funds from operations is calculated as cash from operating activities before the settlement of asset retirement obligations and changes in non-cash working

Natural Gas ($/mef) Crude Of and NGL {$/boh)
NETBACK ANALYSIS 2006 2005 2006 2005
Selling price (net of transportaticn) 6.43 8.66 62.29 62.57
Realized gain on commodity cantracts (0.20) - 1.43 -
Royalties {(net of ARTC) 1.14 1.55 11.83 12.99
Operating costs 1.28 1.48 15.99 7.97
Operating netback 4.21 5.63 33.04 41.61
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NETBACK ANALYSIS {(Barrels of oil equivalent} ($/boe) 2006 2005
Selling price (net of transportation) 47.64 55.02
Realized gain on commodity contracts (0.21) -
Royalties (net of ARTC) 8.77 9.85
Operating costs 10.87 8.63
Operating netback 28.21 36.54
G&A expenses 2.44 2.47
Bank debt interest 1.63 1.56
Convertible debenture interest 1.17 -
Current tax expense 0.07 0.44
Cash flow netback from operations 22.90 32.07

The total gas operating netback decreased 25% due to lower gas production and naturat gas prices, which more than offset the
declines in royalties and operating costs.

The total crude oil and NGL netback decreased 21% due a significant rise in operating costs due to increased crude oil {roduction
in narthern Alberta. Lower royalties offset the higher operating costs.

Capital expenditures for the year aggregated $86.9 million. Drilling, completion, equipping and tie-in costs totaled $60.6 million

for the drilling of 40 gas wells (25.8 net), 16 oil wells (7.3 net) and 13 dry holes (7.7 net). The Trust had an overall net drilling
success ratio of 81%. In the fourth quarter of 2006, the Trust acguired three wells for $10.0 million. In 2007 the Trust tas budgeted
$62 million for capital expenditures to complete its drilling program.

At December 31, 2006, costs of $24.8 million (2005 — $16.3 million) related to unproven properties were excluded from the full

cost pool.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES SUMMARY ($000s} 2006 2005
Land and retention 5,956 3,682
Seismic 3,214 4,876
Drilling and completions 41,285 51,750
Well equipping and tie-in 19,309 19,264
Facilities and gas gathering 2,450 6,503
Property acquisitions, net of dispositions 10,382 741
Qther, including capitalized G&A 4,348 1,578
Total capital expenditures 86,944 88,394
Wells drilled gross (net) 69 (40.8) 97 (67.1)
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Trust Unit Infarmation
For the years ending December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Trust had the following trust units and trust unit equivalents outstanding:

TRUST UNITS (000s) 2006 2005
Weighted average trust units 47,27% 41,373
Exchangeable shares at exchange ratio 739 3,360
Trust units {basic) 48,018 44,733
Convertible debentures 6,731 -
Restricted and performance trust units 350 205
Trust units (diluted) 55,099 44,938

When calculating the diluted net loss per unit for the year ended December 31, 2006, the effect of the convertible debentures and the
restricted and performance trust units are anti-dilutive and thus trust units (basic) have been used to calculate both basic and diluted
net 10ss per unit amounts.

The funds from operations per unit calculations include the dilutive impact of both the convertible debentures and the restricted and
performance trust units.

Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan ("DRIP*})

The Trust has a Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan ("DRIP") far eligible unitholders of the trust.

On distribution payment dates, eligible DRIP unitholders may reinvest their cash distributions in additional trust units at a price

that is 95% of the average market price for the corresponding pricing period. Eligible DRIP unitholders may also make optional cash
payments an this date to purchase additional trust units at a price that is equal to the 10-day weighted average trading price

of trust units. During the year, the Trust issued 4.2 million (2005 — 175,000) trust units from treasury for the DR1P which resulted
in an increase to unitholders’ capital of $34.1 millien (2005 — $2.1 millien).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION ($000%) 2006 2005
Working capital deficiency 5,793 18,284
Bank debt 124,925 136,359
Convertible debentures 73,507 -
Unit-based compensation (long-term) 1,049 528
Future income taxes {long-term} 73,920 146,876
Asset retirement obligations 28,771 24,774
Market value of trust units at year end 287,275 553,865
Total 595,240 880,686
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GOODWILL

Under GAAP goodwill is assessed for impairment at least annually. The assessment is a two-step test under which the ca-rying
value of goodwill is compared to its fair value. If the carrying value is greater than the fair value goodwill then the secord step of
the test is performed to determine the amount of impairment. Under the second step, the amount of the impairment is determined

by deducting the fair value of the reporting unit’s tangible assets and liabilities from the fair value of the reparting unit to determine
the implied fair value of goodwill and comparing that amount to the book value of goodwill, Any excess of the book value of
goodwill over the implied fair value is the impairment amount and is charged to income in the pericd of the impairment. The Trust
has assessed goodwill for impairment at December 31, 2006 and has recorded a write-down of $58.6 million (2005 — ni ). The
decrease in the value of goodwill is attributable to the write-down of the Trust’s full cost poof. The following table reconciles the
goodwill balance:

($000s)
Balance December 31, 2004 45,448
Goodwill on Plan of Arrangement 62,844
Balance December 31, 2005 108,292
Write-down of goodwill (58,590)
Balance December 31, 2006 49,702

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Trust accrues asset retirement obligations which resutt from net ownership interests in petroleumn and natural gas assets
including well sites, gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust periodically reviews the assumptions used in its asset
retirerment obligation calculation. In the current year, revisions were made to the liability to reflect changes in the inflation rate and
the credit-adjusted risk-free rate. A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligations is provided below:

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS {$000s) 2006 2005
Balance, beginning af year 24,774 13,417
Liabilities incurred in the year 800 1,758
Liabilitiés assumed due to business combination — Forte - 7,596
Liabilities assumed due to business combination — Mustang - 5,019
Revisions 3,571 (135)
Liabilities released due to dispasitions - (3,328)
Liabilities settled in the year (2,952) (1,306}
Accretion expense 2,578 1,753
Balance, end of year 28,771 24,774
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Liquidity

For the year ended December 31, 2006, capital expenditures of $86.9 million, the settlement of asset retirement obligations of
$3.0 million, a combined decrease to long-term debt, bank indebtedness, unit issue costs and working capital of $20.1 million and
cash distributions, net of the distribution reinvestment plan (“DRIP"), of $40.6 million were funded by funds from operations of
$79.0 million and net proceeds from convertible debentures of $71.6 million.

The Trust has a $160.0 million credit facility with a syndicate of chartered banks consisting of a $145.0 million revolving term credit
facility and a $15.0 million operating credit facility. The credit facilities are available on a revolving basis for a period of at least

364 days untif April 30, 2007, and such initial term out date may be extended for further 364 day periods at the request of the
Trust, subject to approval by the banks. Following the term out date, the facilities will be available on a non-revolving basis for a
two-year term, payable in quarterly payments in the second year. The credit facilities are collateralized by the Trust's assets and are
subject to semi-annual review at which time the lenders may re-determine the borrowing base. The next scheduled semi-annual review
is scheduled for April 30, 2007.

Management anticipates that Thunder wiil continue to have adequate liquidity to fund future working capital and forecasted capital
expenditures during 2007 through a combination of cash flow, debt and equity. Cash flow used to finance these commitments may
reduce the amount of cash distributions paid to unithalders.

Convertible Debentures

On April 5, 2006, the Trust issued $75.0 million principal amount of 7.25% Convertible Unsecured Subordinated Debentures

(the “*Debentures”) for net proceeds of $71.6 mitlion. The Debentures have a conversion price of $11.70 per trust unit and a
maturity date of April 30, 2011. The Debentures pay interest semi-annually in arrears on April 30 and October 31 each year,
commencing October 31, 2006, The Debentures will not be redeemable by the Trust prior to April 30, 2009, The Debentures are
redeemable by the Trust, on not more than &0 days and not less than 30 days prior notice, at a price of $1,050 per Debenture

after April 30, 2009 and on or before April 30, 2010, and at a price of $1,025 per Debenture after April 30, 2010 and before the
maturity date, in each case, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, if any. On redemption or maturity the Trust may elect to satisfy
its obligations to repay the plrincipal and may satisfy its interest obligations by issuing trust units. The Debentures are traded on the
Toronto Stock Exchange under the trading symbol THY.DB.

The Debentures have been classified as debt net of the fair vaiue of the conversion feature at the date of issue, which has been
classified as part of unitholders’ equity. The debt portion will accrete up to the principal balance at maturity. Issue costs have been
classified under deferred financing costs and are being amortized over the term of the Debentures. If the Debentures are converted
into units, a portion of the value of the conversion feature under unitholders’ equity will be reclassified to trust units along with the
conversion price paid. The following table sets forth a reconciliation of the Debenture activity:

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES ($000%) As at December 31, 2006
Debt portion on April 5, 2006 73,298
Accretion of non-cash interest 209
Debt portion, end of period 73,507
Equity portion 1,702
Total debentures, end of period 75,209
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DISTRIBUTABLE CASH FROM OPERATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

Management and the Board of Directors monitor the Trust’s distribution payout policy with respect to forecasted net cach flow,
debt levels and capital expenditures. Distributions are made at the discretion of the Trust’s management and Board of Directors.
For 2006 the payout ratio was 94% of funds from operations were distributed before DRIP, 50% after DRIP. Exchangeable shares
are convertible into trust units based on the Exchange Ratio, which is adjusted monthly to reflect that distributions are not paid on
the exchangeable shares and cash flow related to the exchangeable shares is retained by the Trust for additional capital e<penditures
or debt repayment.

The amount of distributable cash from operations is calculated in accordance with the Trust’s indenture. Distributable cash from
operations is not a measure under GAAP and there is no standard measure of distributable cash from operations. Distribatable
cash from operations, as presented, may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other trusts.

Distributable cash from operations is calculated as funds from operations less discretionary amounts withheld for capital expenditures.

DESTRIBUTIONS ($000s} 2006 2005
Cash provided by operating activities 75,505 81,466
Settlement of asset retirement obligations 2,952 1,306
Changes in non-cash working capital relating to operating activities 557 27,619
Funds from operations 79,014 110,391
Cash used to fund capital expenditures (32,388) (73,717}
Distributable cash from operations’ 46,626 36,674
Cash distributions declared and payable, including DRIP at December 31, 2006 6,035 6,595
Cash distributions paid in the period 40,591 30,079
Accumulated cash distributions paid and payable 46,626 36,674

1 Distributable cash from aperations will differ from cash distributions to unitholders on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows due to the timing >f distribution
announcements versus the cash payment of distributions,

SUSTAINABILITY OF DISTRIBUTIONS ANC THE ASSET BASE

As an oil and gas trust, the Trust has a declining asset base and therefare relies on acquisitions and ongoing development activities
to replace production and add additional reserves. Future oil and natural gas reserves are highly dependent on the successful
exploitation of the asset base or the acquisition of new reserves. To the extent that the Trust is unsuccessful in these activiies,
cash available for distributions could be reduced.

Acquisitions and development activities may be funded internally by withhoiding a portion of cash flow or though external sources of
capital such as debt or the issuance of equity. To the extent the Trust is required to withhold cash flow to finance these activities, the
amount of cash available for distribution will be reduced. Should external sources of capital become fimited or unavailable, the ability
to make the necessary acquisitions and development expenditures to maintain or expand the Trust’s asset base may be impaired and
the amount of cash available for distribution will be reduced.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Distribution Policy

The amount of cash available for distribution is proposed by management and approved by the Board of Directors. Distribution
levels are continually assessed with respect to forecasted funds from operations, debt levels and capital spending plans. The level
of cash withheld can vary and is dependent upon numerous factors, the most significant of which are: the prevailing commaodity
price environment, current levels of production, debt abligations, the Trust’s access to equity markets and the funding requirements
for its development capital program. Although the Trust intends to continue to make cash distributions to unitholders, these
distributions are not guaranteed.

Cn October 31, 2006, the Government of Canada announced proposed legistation that, if enacted, will impose a tax on the Trust

of 31.5 % on cash distributions paid to unitholders. Income trusts that are publicly traded prior to November 2006 will not be
impacted by this proposed legislation until 2011, If this proposed legislation is implemented, it will have an impact on distributable
cash and the payout ratio.

Distributions Declared

DISTRIBUTIONS PER UNIT (% per unit) 2006 2005
Distributions declared and payable per unit 0.12 0.15
Distributions declared and paid per unit 1.44 0.75
Accumulated distributions per unit 1.56 0.90
ACCUMULATED DISTRIBUTIQNS ($000s} Cash distributions DRIP Total
July distribution 6,301 - 6,301
August distribution 6,394 - 6,394
September distribution 6,419 - 6,419
October distribution 6,515 - 6,515
Novemher distribution 4,450 2,072 6,522
December distribution 4,283 2,312 6,595
Balance December 31, 2005 34,362 4,384 38,746
January distribution 4,501 2,248 6,749
February distribution 4,127 2,705 6,832
March distribution 3,554 3,350 6,904
April distribution 3,543 3,428 6,971
May distribution 2,907 2,722 5,629
June distribution 2,987 2,716 5,703
July distribution 3,029 2,731 5,760
August distribution 3,004 2,795 5,799
September distribution 3,075 2,765 5,840
October distribution 2,784 3,120 5,904
November distribution 2,797 3,168 5,965
Decemnber distribution 2,992 3,043 6,035
2006 distributions 39,300 34,791 74,091
Balance December 31, 2006 73,662 39,175 112,837
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Tax Treatment of Distributions

The Trust has provided to unitholders general comments regarding the taxability of distributions but does not intend to provide
legal or tax advice. Trust unitholders, exchangeable shareholders, or potential investors should seek their own legal or tay advice
in this regard.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Trust incurred expenditures of $0.5 million {2005 - $1.0 million) for general corporate legal fees to a legal firm
of which a director is a partner. These legal fees were included in general and administrative expenses, convertible debenture issue
costs, property and equipment and unit issue costs. At December 31, 2006, $1,750 (2005 — $10,000) remained outstanding. The
related party transactions were provided in the normal course of business under the same terms and conditions as transactions with
unrelated companies,

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES

The Trust has assumed various contractual obligations and commitments in the normal course of operations and financing activities.
These obligations and commitments have been considered when assessing cash requirements and in the analysis of future liquidity.

Payments
($000s) Total < 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years > 5 years
Firm transportation 1,243 500 743 - -
Power contract 1,221 1,051 170 - -
Qffice and vehicle leases 12,205 2,022 6,326 3,857 -
Total 14,669 3,573 7,239 3,857 -

CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING

On July 7, 2005, and in accordance with the Plan of Arrangement announced on May 3, 2005, Thunder Energy amalgamated with
Mustang and Forte to form the Trust, two exploration companies, Clipper and Valiant, and a coalbed methane company, Ember.

The consideration for the Mustang acquisition was 1.1 trust units for each Mustang share resulting in 9.6 million trust urits and
1.0 million exchangeable shares being issued. The value assigned to each trust unit was $7.60 based on the Thunder Enercy share
price at the time the Arrangement was announced. The value of the transaction was $161.2 million before the $24.5 million
reduction for the conveyance of certain Mustang assets and liabilities to Clipper.

The consideration for the Forte acquisition was 0.35 trust units for each Forte share resulting in 6.5 million trust units and

1.0 million exchangeable shares being issued. The value assigned to each trust unit was $7.60 based on the Thunder Energy share
price at the time the Arrangement was announced. The value of the transaction was $113.5 million, net of the $35.1 millian
reduction for the conveyance of certain Forte assets and liabilities to Valiant prior to the amalgamation.

In conjunction with the Plan of Arrangement, Thunder Energy transferred certain assets and undevelgped fand to Ember and Clipper.
At the time of the transaction the companies were related, and consequently, the asseis were transferred to Ember and Clipper at the
Thunder Energy carrying values which, for the assets acquired by Thunder Energy from Forte and Mustang, were fair mar<et value.
As part of the Arrangement, both Ember and Clipper paid $5.0 million to the Trust, which was accounted for as a reduction in
capital in each entity.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REPORTING UPDATE

For fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, the new Canadian institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) Handbook
section 3855 “Financial Instruments — Recagnition and Measurement”, section 1530 “Comprehensive Income” and section 3865
“Hedges" that deal with the recognition and measurement of financial instruments at fair value and comprehensive income will
come into effect. The new standards are intended to harmonize Canadian standards with United States and international accounting
standards. Management has assessed the impact of these pronouncements on the Trust's operating resutts and concluded they

are not material.

FOURTH QUARTER OVERVIEW

Three Months Ended December 31 2006 2005 % Change

Financial {$000s, except per share data)

Petroleum and natural gas sales 40,879 67,833 (40}
Funds fraom operations® 18,530 39,587 (53)

Per unit - basic (%) 0.37 0.86 (57)

Per unit - diluted (%) 0.35 0.85 (59
Net loss (130,195) (25,433) (412)

Per unit ~ basic ($) (2.61) (0.55) (375)

Per unit — dituted (3} (2.61) (0.55) (375)
Capital expenditures 26,502 24,456 (8)
Distributions declared 17,904 19,632 (9)
Distributions declared per unit ($) 0.36 0.45 (zo)
Payout ratio® befare DRIP 97% 50% 94
Payout ratio? after DRIP 46% 39% 18
Total debt including working capital deficiency 204,225 154,643 32
Weighted average units outstanding — basic 49,863 45,990 8
Weighted average units cutstanding — difuted 49,863 46,332 8
Operations
Daily production

Natural gas ¢mcfrd) 35,594 40,489 (12)

Crude oil and NGL (bbls/d) 3,346 4,312 (22)

Barrels of oil equivalent (boe/d) 9,279 11,060 (16)
Average sale prices’

Natural gas ($/mcf) 6.65 11.11 {40)

Crude oil and NGL ($/5bDh 56.10 62.64 (10
Wells drilled - gross (net)

Gas 5(1.6) 23 (19.3)

il 2{0.1) 742.2)

Dry 0(0) 18 (10.3)

Total 7(LT) 48 (31.8)

Barrels of ¢il equivalent are reported with a 6:1 conversion with six mecf = one barrel
! Non-GAAP financial measure defined as cash provided by operating activities before changes in nan-cash working capitai relating to operating activities and the
settlement of asset retirement obligations.

2 The payout ratio is calculated using distributions declared divided by funds from operations.

3 Average sale price at the wellhead before commadity contracts gain or loss,
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Results of Operations

Gross oil and gas revenues decreased 40% to $40.9 million in fourth quarter 2006 compared to 2005, The decrease is due to lower
commodity prices {a 40% decrease in natural gas prices and a 10% decrease in crude oil and NGL prices) compared to the same
period in 2005, as well as a 16% decline in overall production.

Commadity prices received by the Trust are based on the respective reference prices for both crude oil and natural gas adjusted for
transportation and quality differentials, as applicable, and foreign exchange. The average price for crude oil and NGL in the quarter
decreased 10% from fourth quarter 2005. The benchmark Edmonton posted oil price averaged $64.49 per bbl in the fourth quarter
of 2006, a 9% decrease from fourth guarter 2005. The Trust’s average natural gas price for the fourth quarter decreased 40% from
the same period in 2005. The benchmark AECO gas price averaged $6.74 per mmbtu in the fourth quarter of 2006, a 41.% decrease
from fourth quarter 2005,

Transportation expenses for the fourth quarter increased 15% from 2005 to $1.8 million due to additicnal clean oil hauling charges
in northern Alberta and Saskatchewan due to temporary pipeline closures and quotas.

Royalties as a percentage of revenue were 18.2% a 2% decrease from the fourth quarter of 2005 due to strong commodity pricing
in 2005.

Operating costs increased 2% to $10.0 million or $11.76 per boe in fourth quarter 2006 from the same period in 2005, The Trust’s
operating costs are a reflection of high costs across the industry and the Trust’s increased presence in northeast British Columbia
and Northern Alberta which have higher operating costs. The Trust performed plant turnarounds which contributed to higrer
operating costs per boe as well as experiencing higher power costs.

Gross general and administrative expenses {G&A) were $4.2 million or $4.88 per boe in the fourth quarter of 2006. This is a

30% increase over 2005 due to increased compensation necessary to continue to attract and retain qualified personnel i a highly
competitive market as well as unbudgeted costs related to the Federal government’s October 31, 2006 announcement to apply a tax
on distributions from publicly-traded income trusts. Also included in G&A are costs relating to documenting internal cont-ols to meet
regulatory requirements. For the fourth quarter of 2006 these costs totaled $0.1 million or $0.14 per boe.

Financial charges increased 83% over fourth quarter 2005 to $3.4 millign from $1.9 million in 2005 due to higher debt comprised
of bank debt and convertible debentures as wefl as higher interest rates.

Interest expense on bank debt decreased 5% over fourth quarter 2005 to $1.8 million due to lower bank debt in the quarter offset
by higher interest rates.

Convertible debenture interest was $1.4 million for the fourth quarter 2006. Thunder issued convertible debentures of $74.0 million
during the second quarter of 2006. The net proceeds of $71.6 million were used to repay bank debt.

FINANCIAL CHARGES (Three months ended December 31) {$000s) 2006 2005
Bank debt interest 1,757 1,856
Convertible debenture interest 1,383 -
Amortization of deferred financing costs 191 -
Accretion of convertible debenture Nability 72 -
Total financial charges 3,403 1,856
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Depletion, depreciation and accretion (DD&A) expenses increased to $21.8 million or $25.56 per boe up $3.88 per boe from the
fourth quarter of 2005. The DD&A rate increased due to a reduction in proved reserves at December 31, 2006. Accretion and DD&A
expense on asset retirement obligations increased due to revisions made to the Trust’s liability estimate for changes to the inflation
rate and the credit-adjusted risk-free rate.

Write-down of oil and gas assets

The carrying value of the Trust’s petroleum and natural gas praperty and equipment is limited to the amount calculated under the
ceiling test at the balance sheet date. At December 31, 2006, the calculation indicated the carrying value of the Trust’s petroleum
and natural gas property and equipment was in excess of the amount calculated under the ceiling test, accordingly, a write-down
in the amount of $102.0 million (2005 - $56.2 million) has been recarded. This write-down is primarily the result of downward
revisions in the Trust’s petroleum and natural gas reserves, as estimated by independent engineers as of December 31, 2006. The
ceiling test calculation was based on benchmark reference prices adjusted for the Trust’s quality and transportation differentials
discounted ai an interest rate of 6.4% (2005 - 6.8%) over the estimated reserve life,

Goodwill
The Trust has assessed goodwill for impairment at December 31, 2006 and has recorded a write-down of $58.6 million (2005 - nil)
during the fourth quarter.

Unit-based compensation expense decreased 47% to $0.4 million in the fourth quarter 2006 from the same period in 2005. The
compensation liability was based on the December 31, 2006 unit closing price of $5.67, distributions of $0.12 per unit per month
for the quarter, and management’s estimate of the number of RTUs and PTUs to be issued on maturity.

Funds from operations decreased 53% to $18.5 million in the fourth quarter 2006 over the same periods in 2005 reflecting lower
commodity prices and production as well as increased operating and G&A expenses.

Net loss

The Trust experienced a loss of $130.2 million in the fourth quarter 2006 due to a write-down of $102.0 million of the full cost

pool due to a decline in the Trust’s reserves as well as a $58.6 miltion write-down of goodwill, offset by a future tax recovery of

$35.7 million retated to the tax effect of the write-downs as well as the taxability of distributions and future tax rate reductions.
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QUARTERLY INFORMATION

{30005, except per unit data) Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2005
Petroleum and natura} gas sales 29,350 32,729 65,866 67,833
Funds from operations? 16,599 19,168 35,037 39,587
Per unit — basic ($) 0.64 0.74 0.79 0.86
Per unit — dituted 3 0.63 0.73 0.79 0.85
Net income 3,243 4,621 7,718 (25,433)
Per unit — basic ($) 0.13 0.18 0.18 (0.55)
Per unit — diluted ($2 0.12 0.18 0.17 (0.55)
Daily production
Natural gas (mct/d) 38,174 37,978 44,680 40,489
Cil and NGL (bils/d) 1,145 1,190 4,128 4,312
Barrels of oil eguivalent (boesd) 7,508 7.520 11,574 11,060
Average sale prices’
Natural gas ($/mef) 6.74 7.41 9.13 11.11
Qil and NGL ($/mbh) 48.67 49,81 69.90 62.64
Capital expenditures 32,579 10,131 21,228 24,456
2006
Petroleum and natural gas sales 46,242 41,504 41,352 40,879
Funds from operations® 22,813 18,894 18,777 18,530
Per unit — basic ($ 0.50 0.40 0.39 0.37
Per unit — diluted (3) 0.49 0.36 0.36 0.35
Net incame 3,725 18,744 8,260 (130,195)
Per unit — basic $) 0.08 0.39 0.17 (2.61)
Per unit — diluted «$) 0.08 0.36 0.17 (2.61)
Daily production
Natural gas tmcf/d) 36,572 34,001 34,178 35,594
0il and NGL (bbls/d) 3,910 3,640 3,532 3,346
Barrels of oil equivalent (boesd) 10,005 9,307 9,229 9,279
Average sale prices’
Natural gas ($/mef? 7.40 5.83 5.79 6.65
Qil and NGL ($/mbbl) 57.34 67.21 68.51 56.10
Capital expenditures 18,183 21,530 20,729 26,502

! Average sale price at the wellhead before commadity contracts gain or loss,

2 Funds from operations is calculated as cash from operating activities before the settlement of asset retirement obligations and changes in non-cash working

capital relating to cperating activities.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure contrals and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Trust is
accumulated and communicated to the Trust’s management as appropriate to atlow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
The Trust’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation, the Trust’s disclosure
controls and procedures for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, are effective to provide reasonable assurance that
material information related to the Trust, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to them by others within thase
entities. [t should be noted that while the Trust’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer believe that the Trust’s disclosure
controls and procedures provide a reasonable level of assurance that they are effective, they do not expect that the disclosure
controls and procedures will prevent ali errors and fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived or operated, can provide
only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the controf system are met.

MANAGEMENT’S CONCLUSION ON THE DESIGN OF INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

[nternal controls have been designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Trust’s financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements together with other financial information for external purposes in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. The Trust’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have designed, or caused to be designed under
their supervision, internal contrals over financial reporting related to the Trust, including its consotidated subsidiaries,

It should be noted that a control system, including the Trust’s disclosure and internal controls and procedures, no matter how well
conceived, can provide only reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system wili be met and it
should not be expected that the disclosure and interna! controls and procedures will prevent all errors or fraud.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The significant accounting policies used by the Trust are disclosed in Note 1 of the conselidated financial statements for the periods
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. Certain accounting policies require that management make appropriate decisions with respect
to the formulation of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
Management reviews its estimates on a regular basis. The emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in
actual results or changes to the estimated amounts that differ materially from current estimates. The following discussion helps to
assess the critical accounting policies and practices of the Trust and the likelihood of materially different results being reported.

0il and Gas Accounting - Reserves Determination

Under the National Instrument 51-101 (“NI 51-101%) “proved” reserves are defined as those reserves that can be estimated with a
high degree of certainty to be recoverable. The level of certainty should result in at least 30% probability that the quantities actually
recovered will equal or exceed the estimated proved reserves.

“Proved plus probable” reserves are the most likely case and are based on a 50% certainty that they will equal or exceed the
reserves estimated. The new standard provides for a more conservative evaluation of proved and probable reserves, particularly on
new wells where production history has not yet been established.

The Trust fallows the full cost methed of accounting for its oil and gas activities, as described in Note 1 to the consolidated financiat
statements. Full cost accounting depends on the estimated proved reserves that the Trust believes are recoverable from its oil and
gas properties, The process of estimating reserves is complex. It requires significant judgments and decisions based on available
geological, geophysical, engineering, and economic data. These estimates may change substantially as additional data from ongoing
development activities and production performance becomes available and as economic conditions impacting oil and gas prices and
costs change. Reserve estimates are based on current production forecasts, prices and economic conditions. The Trust’s reserves are
evaluated by an independent engineering firm (GLJ Petroleum Consultants).
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Reserve estimates are critical to many of the Trust’s accounting estimates, including:

o Calculating unit-of-production depletion rates and asset retirement obligations. Proved reserve estimates are used to cetermine
rates that are applied to each unit-of-production in calculating depletion expense.

o Assessing the Trust’s oil and gas assets for possible impairment. Estimated future undiscounted cash flows are determined using
proved reserves. The criteria used to assess impairment, including the impact of changes in reserve estimates, are discussed below.

As circumstances change and additional data becomes available, reserve estimates also change, possibly materially impacting net
income. Estimates made are reviewed and revised, either upward or downward, as warranted by the new information. Revisions are
often required due to changes in well performance, prices, economic conditions and governmental restrictions.

Although every reasonable effort is made to ensure the reserve estimates are accurate, reserve estimation is an inferential science.
As a result, subjective decisions, new geological or production information and a changing environment may impact these estimates.
Revisians to the Trust’s reserve estimates ¢an arise from changes in year-end oil and gas prices, and reservoir performan:e. Such
revisions can be either positive or negative.

Ceiling Test

Under full cost accounting, a ceiling test is performed to ensure that unamortized capitalized costs in each cost centre do not exceed
their fair value. Impairment is recognized when the carrying amount is greater than the undiscounted future net revenues, at which
time assets are written down to the fair value of proved and probable reserves plus the cost of unproven properties, net of
impairment allowances. Fair value is determined by discounting expected future product prices and costs.

Depletion and Depreciation

The Trust uses the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development activities whereby all costs associated with

these activities are capitalized, whether successful or not. The aggregate of capitalized costs, net of certain costs related to unproven
properties, and estimated future development costs is amortized using the unit-of-production method based on estimated proved
reserves. Changes in estimaied proved reserves or future development costs have a direct impact on depletion and depreciation
expense. Certain costs related to unproven properties and major development projects may be excluded from costs subject to
depletion until proved reserves have been determined or their value impaired. These properties are reviewed quarterly to Jetermine

if proved reserves should be assigned, at which point they would be included in the depletion calculation, or for impairment, for
which any write-down would be charged to depletion and depreciation or, if significant, disclosed separately on the cansolidated
staternent of loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price on corporate acquisitions over the fair value of net assets acquired. Goodwill
is assessed for impairment at least annually. If it is determined that the fair value of the assets and liabilities is less than the book
value at the time of assessment, an impairment amount is determined by deducting the fair value from the book value and applying
it against the book vatue of goodwill, Any excess of the book value of goodwill over the implied fair value is the impairmznt amount
and will be charged to income in the period of the impairment.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Trust records the fair value of an asset retirement obligations as a liability in the period in which it incurs a legal obfigation
associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, devetopment, and/or normat
use of the assets. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset and
depleted and depreciated using a unit-of-production method aver estimated proved reserves. Subsequent to the initial measurement
of the asset retirement obligations, the obligations are adjusted at the end of each period to reflect the passage of time (accretion)
and changes in the estimated future cash flows underlying the obligation.
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Trust Unit Incentive Plans

The Trust approved a restricted unit plan and a performance unit incentive plan (the “Plans”}. Under the terms of the Plans, both
restricted and performance units (“RTUs"” and “PTUs") may be granted to directors, officers, employees, consultants and service
providers (the “Plan Participants”) to the Trust and any of its subsidiaries.

Compensation expense associated with the Plans is granted in the form of RTUs and PTUs and is determined based an the intrinsic
value of the trust units at each period end. The intrinsic value method is used as Plan Participants may be paid, at management’s
discretion, in cash or new units issued from treasury. This valuation incorporates the period end trust unit price, the number of
RTUs and PTUs outstanding at each period end, and certain management estimates. As a result, large fluctuations, even recoveries,
in compensation expense may occur due to changes in the underlying trust unit incentive price. In addition, compensation expense

is amortized over the vesting pericd of the incentive plan with a corresponding increase or decrease in liabilities. Classification
between current and long-term unit-based compensation liability is dependent upon expected payout dates.

Income Taxes

The determination of the Trust’s income and other tax liabilities requires interpretation of complex laws and regulations often
involving multiple jurisdictions. All tax filings are subject to audit and potential reassessment after lapse of considerable time.
Accardingly, the actual income tax liability may differ significantly from the liability estimated or recorded.

Other Estimates

The accrual method of accounting requires management to incorporate certain estimates including estimates of revenues, royalties
and production costs as at a specific reporting date but for which actual revenues and costs have not yet been received, and
estimates on capital projects which are in progress or recently completed where actual costs have not been received at a specific
reporting date.

The Trust ensures that the individuals with the most knowfedge of the activity are responsible for the estimate. These estimates
are then reviewed for reasonableness and past estimates are compared to actual results in order to make informed decisions on
future estimates.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Exploration, Development and Production Risks

0il and natural gas exploration involves a high degree of risk, which even a combination of experience, knowledge and careful
evaluation may not be able to overcome. There is no assurance that expenditures made on future exploration by the Trust will result
in new discoveries of oil or natural gas in commercial quantities. It is difficult to project the costs of implementing an exploratory
drilling program due to the inherent uncertainties of drilling in unknown formations, the cost associated with encountering various
drilling conditions such as over-pressured zones and tools lost in the hole, and changes in drilling plans and locations as a result of
prior exploratory wells or additional seismic data and interpretations thereof.

The long-term commercial success of the Trust depends on its ability to find, acquire, develop and commercially produce oil
and natural gas reserves. No assurance can be given that the Trust will be able to continue ta locate satisfactory properties for
acquisition or participation. Moreover, if such acquisitions or participations are identified, the Trust may determine that current
markets, terms of acquisition and participation or pricing conditions make such acquisitions or participations unecenomic.

Future oil and gas exploration may involve unprofitable efforts, not only from dry wells, but from wells that are productive but do
not produce sufficient net revenues to return a profit after drilling, operating and other costs. Completion of a well does not assure
a profit on the investment or recovery of dritling, completion and operating costs. In addition, drilling hazards or environmental
damage could greatly increase the cost of operations, and various field operating conditions may adversely affect the production
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from successful wells. These conditions include delays in obtaining governmental approvals or consents, shut-ins of connected

wells resulting from extreme weather conditions, insufficient storage or transportation capacity or other geological and mechanical
conditions. While diligent well supervision and effective maintenance operations can contribute to maximizing production rates over
time, production delays and declines from normal field operating conditions cannot be eliminated and can be expected to adversely

affect revenue and cash flow levels to varying degrees.

In addition, oil and gas operations are subject to the risks of exploration, development and production of oil and natural gas
properties, including encountering unexpected formations or pressures, premature declines of reservoirs, blow-outs, cratering, sour gas
releases, fires and spills. Losses resulting from the occurrence of any of these risks could have a materially adverse effec: on future
results of operations, liquidity and financial condition.

Prices, Markets and Marketing of Crude 0il and Natural Gas

0il and natural gas are commodities whose prices are determined based on world demand, supply and other factors, all of which

are beyond the control of the Trust. World prices for crude oil and natural gas have fluctuated widely in recent years. Any material
decline in prices could result in & reduction of net praduction revenue. Certain wells or other projects may become uneconomic as a
result of a decline in world crude oil and natural gas prices, leading to a reduction in the volume of the Trust’s oil and gas reserves.
The Trust might also elect not to produce from certain wells at lower prices. All of these factors could result in a materiz| decrease
in the Trust’s future net production revenue, causing a reduction in its oil and gas acquisition and development activities. In addition,
bank borrowings available to the Trust are in part determined by the borrowing base of the Trust. A sustained material decline in
prices from historical average prices could limit the Trust’s horrowing base; therefore, reducing the bank credit available to the Trust,
and could require that a portion of any of the Trust’s existing bank debt be repaid.

In addition to establishing markets for its crude oil and natural gas, the Trust must also successfully market its crude oil and natural
gas to prospective buyers. The marketability and price of crude oil and natural gas, which may be acquired or discovered by the
Trust, wilt be affected by numerous factors beyend its cantrel. The Trust will be affected by the differential between the price paid by
refiners for light quality oil and the grades of oil produced by the Trust. The ability of the Trust to market its natural gas riay depend
upon its ability to acquire space on pipelines which deliver natural gas to commercial markets. The Trust will also likely be affected
by deliverability uncertainties related to the proximity of its reserves to pipelines and processing facilities and related to oseraticnal
problems with such pipelines and facilities and extensive government regulation relating to price, taxes, royalties, land tenure,
allowable production, the expori of crude oil and natural gas, and many other aspects of the crude oil and natural gas business.

The Trust has limited direct experience in the marketing of crude oil and natural gas.

The Trust is also exposed to currency exchange risk arising from the fact that prices for crude oil and, to a lesser degree, natural
aas, are determined in international markets, usually in US daollars. As a result, the amount received by the Trust may depend on

the strength of the Canadian dollar versus the US dollar. The Trust has the ability to hedge its currency exposure to manage currency
fluctuations but currently has no hedges of this type in place.

Substantial Capital Requirements, Liquidity

The Trust anticipates that it will make substantial capital expenditures for the acquisition, exploration, development and production
of crude oil and natural gas reserves in the future. If the Trust’s revenues or reserves decline, the Trust may have limited ability

to expend the capital necessary to undertake or complete future drilling programs. There can be no assurance that debt or equity
financing, or cash generated by operations will be available or sufficient to meet these requirements or for other corporate purposes
or, if debt or equity financing is available, that it will be on terms acceptable to the Trust. Moreover, future activities may require the
Trust to alter its capitalization significantly, The inability of the Trust to access sufficient capital for its operations could have a
materially adverse effect on the Trust’s financial condition, results of operations or prospects.
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The Trust’s lenders have been provided with security over substantially all of the assets of the Trust. If the Trust becomes unable to
pay its debt service charges or otherwise commits an event of default, such as bankruptcy, these lenders may foreclose or sell the
Trust’s properties. The proceeds of any such sale would be applied to satisfy amounts owed to the Trust’s lenders and other creditors
and only the remainder, if any, would be available to the Trust.

An increase in interest rates would result in an increase in the amount the Trust pays to service debt, which could result in a decrease
in distributions to unitholders, as well as impact the market price of trust units.

Campetition

The Trust actively competes for reserve acquisitions, exploration leases, licenses and concessions and skilled industry personnel with
a substantial number of other oil and gas cempanies, many of which have significantly greater financial and personnel resources than
the Trust. The Trust’s competitors include major integrated oil and natural gas companies and numerous other independent oil and
natural gas companies and individual producers and operators.

Certain of the Trust’s customers and potential customers are themselves exploring for il and natural gas, and the results of such
exploration efforts could affect the Trust’s ability to sell or supply oil or gas to these customers in the future. The Trust’s ability

to successfully bid on and acquire additional property rights, to discover reserves, to participate in drilling opportunities and to
identify and enter into commercial arrangements with customers will be dependent upon developing and maintaining close warking
relationships with its future industry partners and joint operators, and its ability to select and evaluate suitable properties and to
consummate transactions in a highly competitive environment.

Environmental Risks

All phases of the cil and natural gas business present enwvirgnmental risks and hazards and are subject to environmental regulation
pursuant to a variely of international conventions and provincial, state and municipal laws and regulations. Environmental legislation
provides for, among other things, restrictions and prohibitions on spills, releases, ar emissions of various substances produced in
association with oil and gas operations. The legislation also requires that wells and facility sites be operated, maintained, abandoned
and reclaimed to the satisfaction of applicable regulatory authorities. Compliance with such legislation can require significant
expenditures and a breach may result in the imposition of fines and penalties, some of which may be material. Environmental
legislation is evolving in 2 manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger fines and liabilities, and potentially
increased capital expenditures and operating costs. No assurance can be given that environmental laws will not result in a
curtailment of production or a material increase in the costs of production, development or exploration activities or otherwise
adversely affect the Trust's financiat condition, results of operations or prospects.

Insurance

The Trust’s invelvement in the exploration for and development of oil and gas properties may result in the Trust becoming subject

to liability for pollution, blow-outs, property damage, personal injury or other hazards. Although the Trust has obtained insurance

in accordance with industry standards to address such risks, such insurance has limitations on liability that may not be sufficient to
cover the full extent of such liabilities. In addition, such risks may not, in ail circumstances be insurable or, in certain circumstances,
the Trust may elect not to obtain insurance to deal with specific risks due to the high premiums associated with such insurance or
other reasons. The payment of such uninsured liabilities would reduce the funds available to the Trust. The occurrence of a significant
event that the Trust is not fully insured against, or the insolvency of the insurer of such event, could have a materially adverse effect
on the Trust’s financial position, results of operations or prospects.

38 | THUNDER ENERGY TRUST




Kyoto Protocol

Canada is a signatory to the United Nations Framework Conventian on Climate Change. Canada has ratified the Kyoto Protocol
established thereunder. Annex B parties to the Kyoto Protocol, which includes Canada, are required to establish legally binding
targets to reduce nation-wide emissions of carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, and other so-called “greenhouse gases”. The Trust’s
exploration and production facilities and other operations and activities emit a small amount of greenhouse gases which may subject
the Trust to legislation in Canada regulating emissions of greenhouse gases. The Government of Canada has put forward a Climate
Change Plan for Canada which suggests further legislation to set greenhouse gases emission reduction requirements for various
industrial activities, including oil and gas exploration and production. Future Canadian federal legisiation, together with provincial
emission reduction requirements, such as thase propased in the Climate Change and Emissions Management Act (Alberta), may
require the reduction of emissions or emissions intensity from the Trust’s operations and facilities. The direct and indirect costs

of complying with these emissions regulations may adversely affect the business of the Trust.

Reserve Replacement

The Trust’s future crude oil and natural gas reserves and production, and cash flows to be derived therefrom, are highly dependent
on the Trust successfully acquiring or discovering new reserves, Without the continual addition of new reserves, any existiny reserves
the Trust may have at any particuiar time and the production therefrom will decline over time as such existing reserves are exploited.
A future increase in the Trust’s reserves will depend not only on the Trust’s ability to develop any properties it may have fram time
to time, but also on its ability to develop any producing properties or prospects. There can be no assurance that the Trust’s future
exploration and development efforts will result in the discovery of additional commercial accumulations of crude oil and natural gas.

Reliance on Operators and Key Employees

To the extent the Trust is not the operator of its oil and gas properties, the Trust will be dependent on such operators for the timing
of activities related to such properties and will largely be unable to direct or control the activities of the operators. In addition, the
success of the Trust will be largely dependent upon the performance of its management and key employees. The Trust does not have
any key man insurance policies; therefore, there is a risk that the death or departure of any member of management or any key
employee could have a materially adverse effect on the Trust.

Permits and Licenses

The operations of the Trust may require licenses and permits from various governmental authorities. There can also be no assurance
that the issuer will be able to obtain all necessary licenses and permits that may be required to carry out exploration and
development at its projects.

Additiona! Funding Requirements

The Trust’s cash flow from its reserves may not be sufficient to fund its ongoing activities at all times. From time to time, the Trust may
require additional financing in order to carry out its oil and gas acquisition, exploration and development activities. Failure to obtain
such financing on a timely basis could cause the Trust to forfeit interest in certain properties, miss certain acquisition oppor:unities
and reduce or terminate its operations. [f the Trust’s revenue from its reserves decreases as a result of low crude oil and natural gas
prices or otherwise, it will affect the Trust’s ability to expend the necessary capital to replace its reserves or to maintain its production.
If the Trust’s cash flow from operations is not sufficient to satisfy its capital expenditure requirements, there can be no assurance
that additional debt or equity financing will be available to meet these requirements or available on terms accepiable to the Trust.

From time to time, the Trust may enter into transactions to acquire assets or the shares of other corparations. These transactions
may be financed partially or wholly with debt, which may increase the Trust’s debt levels above industry standards. Neither the
Trust’s articles nor its by-laws limit the amount of indebtedness that the Trust may incur. The level of the Trust’s indebtedness
from time to time couid impair the Trust’s ability to obtain additional financing in the future on a timely basis to take advaniage
of business opportunities that may arise.
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Title to Properties

Although title reviews are done according to industry standards prior to the purchase of most crude ail and natural gas producing
properties or the commencement of drilling wells, such reviews do not guarantee or certify that an unforeseen defect in the chain
of titie will not arise to defeat the Trust’s claim which could resuit in a reduction of the revenue received by the Trust.

Aboriginal Claims

Abaoriginal people have claimed aboriginal title and rights to portions of western Canada. The Trust is not aware that any ctaims have
been made in respect of its property and assets; however, if a claim arose and was successful this could have an adverse effect on
the Trust and its operations.

Delays in Business Qperations

In addition to the usual delays in payments by purchasers of crude oil and natural gas to the Trust or to the operators, and the
delays by operators in remitting payment to the Trust, payments between these parties may be delayed due to restrictions imposed
by lenders, accounting detays, delays in the sale or delivery of products, delays in the connection of wells to a gathering system,
adjustments for prior periods, or recovery by the operator of expenses incurred in the operation of the properties. Any of these delays
could reduce the amount of cash flow available for the business of the Trust in a given period and expase the Trust to additional third
party credit risks.

Changes in Legislation

The return on an investment in securities of the Trust is subject to changes in Canadian federal and provincial tax laws and
government incentive programs and there can be no assurance that such laws or programs will not be changed in a manner that
adversely affects the Trust or the holding and disposing of the securities of the Trust,

Seasonality

The level of activity in the Canadian oil and gas industry is influenced by seasonal weather patterns. Wet weather and spring thaw
may make the ground unstable. Consequently, municipalities and provincial transportation departments enforce road bans that
restrict the movement of rigs and other heavy equipment, thereby, reducing activity levels. Also, certain oil and gas producing areas
are located in areas that are inaccessible other than during the winter months because the ground surrounding the sites in these areas
consists of swampy terrain. Seasonal factors and unexpected weather patterns may lead to declines in exploration and production
activity and corresponding declines in the demand for the goods and services of the Trust.

Return of Capital

Trust units will have no value when Thunder’s oil and gas properties can no longer be economically produced and, as a result,

cash distributions do not represent a “yield” in the traditional sense and are not comparable to bonds or other fixed yield securities,
where investors are entitled to a full return of the principal armount of debt on maturity in addition to a return on investment
through interest payments. Distributions represent a combination of return of unitholders’ initial investment and return on
unitholders’ initial investment.

Unitholders have a limited right to require the Trust to repurchase their trust units, which is referred to as a redemption right. It is
anticipated that the redemption right will not be the primary mechanism for unitholders to liquidate their investment. The right to
receive cash in connection with a redemption is subject to limitations.
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Nature of Trust Units

Trust units do not represent a traditional investment in the oil and natural gas sector and should not be viewed as shares in Thunder
Energy Inc. ar its subsidiaries. Trust units represent a fractional interest in the Trust. As holders of trust units, unitholders will not
have the statutary rights normally associated with ownership of shares of a corporation including, for example, the right to bring
“oppression” or “derivative” actions. The Trust’s sole assets are investments and notes receivable from Thunder Energy Inc. The price
per trust unit is a function of anticipated distributable cash from operations, underlying assets and management’s ability to effect
long-term growth in value, The market price of the trust units will be sensitive to a variety of market cenditions including, but not
limited to, interest rates and the Trus{’s ability to acquire suitable oi! and natural gas properties. Changes in market conditions may
adversely affect the trading price of the trust units.

The trust units are not “deposits” within the meaning of the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation Act (Canada) and are not insured
under the provisions of that Act or any other legislation. Furthermore, the Trust is not a trust company and, accordingly, is nat
registered under any trust and loan company legislation as it does not carry on nor intend to carry on the business of a trust company.

Exchangeable Shares

An investrment in exchangeable shares should be considered speculative due to the fact that adjustments to the exchange ratic are made
assuming reinvestment of distributions or dividends, as applicable, at the prevailing market price of a trust unit at the time at which any
such distributions are made on the trust units or any such dividends are paid on the exchangeable shares. As a result, the cumulative
return on an investment in exchangeable shares may be higher ar lower than that on an investment in trust units over a comparable period.

Unitholder Limited Liability

The Trust Indenture provides that no unitholder will be subject to any liability in connection with the Trust or its obligations and
affairs and, in the event that a court determines unitholders are subject to any such iabilities, the liabilities will be enforceable
only against, and will be satisfied only out of the Trust’s assets. Pursuant to the Trust Indenture, the Trust will indemnify and hotd
harmless each unitholder from any costs, damages, liabilities, expenses, charges and losses suffered by a unitholder resulting from
ot arising out of such unitholder not having such limited liability.

The Trust Indenture provides that all written instruments signed by or on behalf of the Trust must contain a provision to the effect
that such obligation wilt not be binding upeon unitholders personally. Persanal liability may also arise in respect of claims against the
Trust that do not arise under contracts, including ¢laims in tort, claims for taxes and possibly certain other statutory liabilities. The
possibility of any personal Hability of this nature arising is considered unlikely.

The Trust’s operations will be conducted, upon the advice of counsel, in such a way and in such jurisdictions as to avoid as far as
possible any material risk of liabitity on the unitholders for ¢laims.

In addition the Income Trust Liability Act (Alberta) was proclaimed in force in Alberta on June 30, 2004. The Income Trust Liabifity
Act (Alberta) provides that the beneficiary of a trust that is (a) created by a trust instrument governed by the laws of Alberta,

and (b) a reporting issuer as defined in the Securities Act (Athertal, is not liable as a beneficiary for any act, default, obligation

or liability of the trustee.
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Mutual Fund Trust Status

It is intended that the Trust qualify at all times as & mutual fund trust for the purposes of the Tax Act. The Trust may not, however,
always be able to satisfy any future requirement for the maintenance of mutual fund trust status. Should the status of the Trust

as a mutual fund trust be lost or successfully challenged by a relevant tax authority, certain adverse consequences may arise for
the Trust and its unitholders. Some of the significant consequences of losing mutual fund trust status are as follows:

o where at the end of any month a registered retirement savings plan (“RRSP*), registered retirement income fund (“RRIF"),
registered education savings plan (“"RESP*) or deferred profit sharing plan (collectively, *Exempt Plans”) holds units that are
not qualified investments, the Exempt Plan must, in respect of that month, pay a tax under Part X1.1 of the Tax Act equal to one
percent of the fair market value of the units at the time such units were acquired by the Exempt Plan. An RRSP or RRIF holding
units that are not qualified investments would become taxable on income attributable to the units while they are not gualified
investments (including the entire amount of any capital gain arising on a dispasition of the non-qualified investment). RESP’s
which hald units that are not qualified investments may have their registration revoked by the CRA.

@ the Trust would be required to pay a tax under Part XII1.2 of the Tax Act. The payment of Part XI1.2 tax by the Trust may have
adverse income tax consequences for certain unitholders, including non-resident persons and residents of Canada who are exempt
from Part 1 tax.

o the Fund would cease to be eligible for the capital gains refund mechanism available under Canadian tax laws; and

[=]

units would become taxable Canadian property. As a result, non-resident unitholders would be subject to Canadian income tax on
any gains realized on a disposition of units held by them, subject to relief under an applicable tax convention. In addition, the Trust
may take certain measures in the future to the extent that it believes such measures are necessary to ensure it maintains its status
as a mutual fund trust. These measures could be adverse to certain holders of units.

Non-resident Ownership of Units

In order for the Trust to maintain its status as a mutua! fund trust under the Tax Act, the Trust must not be established or
maintained primarily for the benefit of non-residents of Canada (“non-residents”) within the meaning of the Tax Act. Proposed
amendments to the Tax Act originally published by the Minister of Finance (Canada) on March 22, 2004, were to provide that after
December 31, 2004, the Trust must continuously ensure that not more than 50% of its issued units are held by non-residents of
Canada or partnerships (other than “*Canadian partnerships” as defined in the Tax Act). In December 2004 the Minister of Finance
announced that these Proposed Amendments were nat being included in draft legislation and that further discussions would be
pursued with the private sector concerning the appropriate Canadian tax treatment of non-residents investing in resource property
through mutual fund trusts. The Trust Indenture provides that at no time may non-residents be the beneficial owners of more than
49% of the trust units. [f at any time the Trust or its administrator, Thunder Energy Inc., become aware that the activities of the
Trust and/or ownership of units by non-residents may threaten the status of the Trust under the Tax Act as a “mutual fund trust”,
the Trust, by or through Thunder Energy Inc. on the Trust’s behalf, is authorized to take such action as may be necessary in the
opinion of Thunder Energy Inc. to maintain the status of the Trust as a “'mutual fund trust”.

Income Tax Matters

Generally, income trusts, including the Trust, involve significant amounts of intercompany debt, royalties or similar instruments,
generating substantial interest expense or other deductions which serve to reduce taxable income and income tax payable. Although
the Trust is of the view that all expenses claimed by the Trust and its subsidiaries will be reasonable and deductible and that the cost
amount and capital cost allowance claims of such entities’ depreciable properties will have been correctly determined, there can be
no assurance that the taxation authorities will not seek to challenge the amount of interest expense and other deductions. If such a
challenge were to succeed, it could materially adversely affect the amount of distributions available to the Trust. The Trust believes
that the interest expense inherent in the structure of the Trust is supportable and reasonable.
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Maintenance of Distributions

The Trust adds to its crude il and natural gas reserves primarily through development and acquisitions with only a small percentage
of the capital directed to exploration. As a result, future crude oil and natural gas reserves are highly dependent on the Trust’s
operating entities’ success in exploiting existing properties and acquiring additional reserves. The Trust distributes a portion of its
net cash flow to unitholders rather than reinvesting it in reserve additions. Accordingly, if external sources of capital, including the
issuance of additional trust units, become limited or unavailable cn commercially reasonable terms, the Trust’s operating entities’
ability to make the necessary capital investments to maintain or expand crude oil and natural gas reserves will be impaired. Ta the
extent that the Trust’s operating entities are required to use cash flow to finance capital expenditures or property acquisitions, the
level of cash flow available for distribution to unitholders will be reduced. Additionally, the Trust cannot guarantee that it will be
successful in developing additional reserves or acquiring additional reserves on terms that meet its investment objectives. Without
these reserve additions, the Trust’s reserves will deplete and as a consequence, either production from, or the average reserve ife of,
the Trust’s properties will decline. Either decline may result in a reduction in the value of trust units and in a reduction in cash
available for distributions to unitholders.

Assessments of Value of Acquisitions

Acquisitions of oil and gas issuers and oil and gas assets are typically based on engineering and economic assessments made by
independent engineers and the Trust’s own assessments. Both these assessments will include a series of assumptiens regarding such
factors as recoverability and marketability of oil and gas, future prices of oil and gas and operating costs, future capital expenditures
and royalties and other government levies which will be imposed over the producing life of the reserves. Many of these factors are
subject to change and are beyond the Trust’s contral. In particular, the prices of and markets for crude oil and natural gas products
may change from those anticipated at the time of making such assessment. In addition, all such assessments involve a measure of
geotogic and engineering uncertainty which could result in lower production and reserves than anticipated. [nitial assessments of
acquisitions may be based on reports by a firm of independent engineers that are not the same as the firm that the Trust uses for

its year-end reserve evaluations.

Accounting Write-Downs as a Result of GAAP

Canadian GAAP requires that management apply certain accounting policies and make certain estimates and assumptions which affect -
reported amounts in the consolidated financial statements of the Trust. The accounting policies may result in non-cash charges to net
income and write-downs of net assets in the financial statements. Such non-cash charges and write-downs may be viewed unfavorably
by the market and resuit in an inability to borrow funds andfor may result in a decline in the trading price of the Trust’s units.

Under GAAP, the net amounts at which petroleum and natural gas costs on a property or project basis are carried are subject to
a cost-recovery test which is based in part upon estimated future net cash flow from reserves. [f net capitalized costs exceed the
estimated recoverable amounts, the Trust would have to charge the amounts of the excess to earnings. A decline in the net value
of oil and natural gas properties could cause capitalized costs to exceed the cost ceiling, resulting in a charge against earnings.

Third Party Credit Risk

The Trust is or may be exposed to third party credit risk through its contractual arrangements with its current or future joint venture
partners, marketers of its petroleum and natural gas production and other parties. In the event such entities fail to meet their
contractual obligations to the Trust, such failure could have a materially adverse effect on the Trust and its cash flow.
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FINANCIALS

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

Management is respansible for the integrity and objectivity of the information contained in this annual report
and for the consistency between the consolidated financial statements and other financial operating data
contained elsewhere in the report. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared
by management in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada using estimates

and careful judgment, particularly in those circumstances where transactions affecting a current period are
dependent upon future events. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared using
policies and procedures established by management and reflect fairly the Trust’s financial position, results of
operations and cash flow, within reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the accounting
policies as outlined in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management has established and maintained a system of internal control which is designed to provide
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded from loss or unautharized use and the financial infermation
is reliable and accurate.

External auditors have examined the consolidated financial statements. Their examination provides an
independent view as to management’s discharge of its responsibilities insofar as they relate to the fairness
of reported operating results and financial condition of the Trust.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has reviewed in detail the consolidated financial statements with
management and the external auditors. The consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board
of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee.

WY Z

Stuart J. Keck Brent T, Kirkby
President and Chief Executive Officer Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Unitholders of Thunder Energy Trust

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Thunder Energy Trust as at December 31, 2006 and 2005
and the consolidated statements of foss and accumulated earnings (deficit) and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust’s management. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Trust as at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
far the years then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

émtf MLLP

Chartered Accountants
Calgary, Canada

March 2, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As at December 31 ($000s) 2006 2005
Assets (Note 5)
Current
Accounts receivable (Note t4) $ 35470 $ 49,810
Commodity contracts (Note 12) 4,558 -
Prepaid expenses 3,381 1,219
43,409 51,029
Deferred financing costs {(Note 73 2,887 -
Property and equipment (Note 3) 558,372 658,069
Goodwill (Note 43 49,702 108,292
$ 654,370 $ 817,390
Liabilities and Unitholders’ Equity
Current
Bank indebtedness $ 2931 $ 4,409
Distributions payable 6,035 6,595
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 14) 38,237 57,542
Future income taxes (Note 11) 1,395 -
Unit-based compensation (Note 9) 604 767
49,202 69,313
Bank debt (Note 5) 124,925 136,359
Convertible debentures (Note &) 73,507 -
Unit-based compensation (Note 9) 1,049 528
Asset retirement obligations (Note 8) 28,771 24,774
Future income taxes (Note 11} 73,920 146,876
351,374 377,850
Commitments and contingencies (Note 14)
Unithalders’ equity
Unitholders’ capital (Note 9) 446,652 411,341
Equity component of convertible debentures (Note &) 1,702 -
Contributed surplus (Note 9) 3,025 3,025
Accumulated earnings (deficit) (148,383) 25,174
302,996 439,540
$ 654,370 $ 817,390

See accompanying notes

On hehalf of the Board:

Douglas A. Dafoe
Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF LOSS AND ACCUMULATED EARNINGS {DEFICIT)

Years ended Dacember 31 ($000s, except per unit data) 2006 2005
Revenues
Petroleum and natural gas sales $ 169,977 $ 195,778
Royalties, net of ARTC {30,254) (33,905)
Transportation expenses (5,615) (6,383)
Petroleum and natural gas sales, after royalties and transportation 134,108 155,490
Realized net gain on commaodity contracts (Note 12) 724 -
Unrealized net gain on commodity contracts (Note 12) 4,558 -
Petroleun and natural gas sales, net 139,390 155,490
Expenses
Operating 37,498 29,704
General and administrative (Note 15) 8,399 B,517
Unit-based compensation (Note 9) 1,659 8,582
Financial charges (Nete 7) 10,425 5,357
Write-down of property and equipment (Note 3) 101,984 56,243
Write-down of goodwill (Note 4) 58,590 -
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 91,606 75,058
310,161 183,461
Loss before income taxes (170,771) (27,971)
Income tax recovery (Note 11) (71,305) (18,120}
Net loss for the year (99,466) (9,851)
Accumulated distributions (Note 10) (74,091) (38,746)
Accumulated earnings (deficit)
Beginning of year 25,174 73,771
End of year $ (148,383) $ 25,174
Net loss per unit (Note 93
Basic and diluted $ (2.07) $ (0.22}

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31 ($000s) 2006 2005
Operating Activities
Net loss for the year $ (99,466) $ (9,851}
Add items not requiring cash:
Amortization of deferred financing costs (Note 7) 539 -
Accretion on convertible debenture liability (Note 7) 209 -
Unit-based compensation 1,659 8,582
Unrealized net gain on commadity contracts {4,558) -
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 91,606 75,058
Write-down of property and equipment {Note 3) 101,983 56,243
Write-down of goodwill (Note 4) 58,590 -
Future income taxes (Note 11) {71,549} (19,641)
Settlement of asset retirement obligations (2,952) (1,306)
Changes in non-cash working capital relating to operating activities (Note 13) (557) (27,619)
Cash provided by operating activities 75,505 81,466
Financing Activities
Issue of units for cash, net of costs (b2) 11,398
Convertible debenture issue costs (Note 7) (3,426) -
Proceeds on convertible debentures (Note o) 75,000 -
Increase {decrease} in bank indebtedness (1,478) 2,841
Increase {decrease} in bank debt (11,434) 53,463
Cash distributions (Note 107 (40,591) (30,079)
Cash received on Plan of Arrangement (Note 2} - 10,000
Cash provided by financing activities 18,009 47,623
Investing Activities
Expenditures on property and equipment {86,944) (88,394}
Assumption of bank indebtedness (Note 2) - (49,728)
Changes in non-cash working capital relating to investing activities (Note 13) (6,570) 3,012
Cash used in investing activities (93,514) (129,110)
Net change in cash position - (21)
Cash - beginning of year - 21

- end of year

$ -

See accompanying notes
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NOTES

TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2006 and 2005

Thunder Energy Trust {the “Trust’) is an open-ended, unincorporated investment trust governed by the laws of the province of
Alberta. The principal undertaking of the Trust is to indirectly explore for, develop and hold interest in petroleum and natural gas
properties through investments in securities of subsidiaries. Thunder Energy Inc. and its subsidiaries carry on the business of the
Trust and directly own the petraleum and natural gas properties and assets related thereto. The Trust owns, directly and indirectly,
100% of the common shares {excluding the outstanding exchangeable shares) of Thunder Energy Inc.

The Trust was established as part of a Plan of Arrangement (the “Arrangement”), which became effective on July 7, 2005, The
Arrangement gave effect to the transaction completed with Thunder Energy Inc. (* Thunder Energy”), Mustang Resources Inc.
(“Mustang”) and Forte Resources Inc. (“Forte”) to combine the entities to create a new oil and gas trust, two exploration-focused
production companies: Alberta Clipper Energy Inc. (*Clipper”) and Valiant Energy Inc. (*Valiant”); and a resource-based coal bed
methane company, Ember Resources Inc. (“Ember”). As a result of the combination, shareholders of Thunder Energy received

0.5 trust units or exchangeable shares of the Trust, 0.3333 common shares of Clipper and 0.3333 ¢ommon shares aof Ember.

The conversion of Thunder Energy to a trust has been accounted for on a continuity of interest basis. Accordingly, the consalidated
financial statements for 2005 reflect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows as if the Trust had always carried
on the business formerly carried on by Thunder Energy. The conselidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005
refiect the results of operations and cash flows of Thunder Energy and its subsidiaries for the period January 1 to July &, 2205

and the results of operations and cash flows of the Trust and its subsidiaries for the period July 7 to December 31, 2005, Due to

the conversion into a trust, certain information included in the consolidated financial statements for prior periods may not be
directly comparable.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Business and Basis of Presentation

The Trust is invalved in the exploration, development and preduction of petroleum and natural gas in British Celumbia, Alberta
and Saskatchewan. The consolidated finangial statements of the Trust have been prepared in accordance with Canadian gencrally
accepted accounting principles (“"GAAP'). The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities

at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results

could differ from those estimated. Specifically, the amounts recorded for depletion, depreciation and accretion of oil and natural
gas properties and equipment and asset retirement obligations are based on estimates. The ceiling test is based on estimates of
proved reserves, production rates, oil and gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions. By their nature, these estirnates
are subject to measurement uncertainty and the effect on the financial statements of changes in such estimates in future periods
could be significant.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Trust and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Petroleum and Natural Gas Properties and Gas Plants and Related Facilities

The Trust follows the full cost method of accounting whereby all costs associated with the acquisition of and the exploration for and
development of petroleum and natural gas reserves, whether productive or unproductive, are capitalized in one Canadian cost centre
and charged to income as set out below. Such costs include lease acquisition, drilling, equipping, geolagical and geophysical costs and
overhead expenses directly related to exploration and development activities. Certain salaries, benefits and general and administrative
expenses related to acquisition, exploration and development activities are also inctuded in the full cost poal.

Gains or losses are not recognized upon disposition of petroleurn and natural gas properties unless crediting the proceeds against
accumulated costs would result in a change in the rate of depletion of 20% or more.

Depletion and Depreciation

Depletion of petroleum and natural gas properties is provided on accumulated costs and future development costs associated with
proved undeveloped reserves using the unit-of-production method based on estimated gross proved petroleum and natural gas
reserves, as determined by independent engineers. For purposes of the depletion calculation, proved petroleum and natural gas
reserves are converted to a common unit of measure on the basis of one barrel of oil or liquids being equal to six mcf of natural
gas. Costs of acquiring and evaluating unproven properties are excluded from depletion calculations until it is determined whether
or not proved reserves are attributable to the properties or impairment occurs.

Depreciation of gas plants and related facilities is calculated on a straight-line hasis over their estimated useful lives of 15 years.

The Trust records other assets at cost and provides depreciation on the declining balance method at rates varying from 20% to
100% per annum which is designed to amortize the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives.

Impairment

The Trust evaluates its petroleum and natural gas assets in each reporting period to determine that the costs are recoverable and
do not exceed the fair value of the properties. If the sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected from the production of proved
reserves plus the cost (less any impairment) of unproven properties exceeds the carrying value of the petroleum and natural gas
assets plus future development costs associated with proved undeveloped reserves, the costs are considered recoverable. Cash flows
are calculated based on third-party quoted forward prices, adjusted for the Trust’s contract prices and quality differentials. If the
carrying value of the petreleum and natural gas assets is not considered to be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized to the
extent that the carrying value plus future development costs associated with proved undeveloped reserves exceeds the sum of the
discounted cash flows expected from the production of proved and probable reserves. The cash flows are estimated using future
product prices and costs and then discounted.

The costs of unproven properties are excluded from the ceiling test calculation and subject to a separate impairment test.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Trust recards the fair value of an asset retirement obligation as a liability in the period in which it incurs a legal obligation
associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development, and/or
normal use of the assets. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived
asset and depleted and depreciated using a unit-of-production method over estimated gross proved reserves. Subsequent to the
initial measurement of the asset retirement obiigations, the obligations are adjusted at the end of each period to reflect the passage
of time (accretion) and changes in the estimated future cash flows underlying the obligation.
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Goodwill

Goodwill, at the time of acquisition, represents the excess of the purchase price of a business over the fair value of net assets
acquired; thereafter, goodwill is assessed for impairment at least annually. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than the
carrying amount, a second test is perfarmed to determine the amount of the impairment. The amount of the impairment is determined
by deducting the fair value of the reporting unit’s tangible assets and liahilities from the fair value of the repeorting unit to determine
the implied fair value of goodwill and comparing that amount to the book value of goodwill. Any excess of the book value of goodwill
over the implied fair value is the impairment amount and will be charged to income in the period of the impairment. Due to the
nature of the Trust’s operations, the Trust has only one reporting unit,

Jaint Interest Qperations

A portion of the Trust’s petroleum and natural gas activities are conducted jointly with others, These consolidated financial
statements reflect only the Trust’s proportionate interest in such activities.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from the sale of petroleum and natural gas is recognized during the month when title passes.

Trust Unit Incentive Plans

The Trust has established incentive plans for employees, officers, directors, consuttants and other service providers. Compensation
expense associated with the unit incentive plans is granted in the form of restricted trust units (“RTUs") and performancs trust
units ("PTUs"”) and is determined based on the intrinsic value of the trust units at each period end. The intrinsic value method

is used as Plan Participants may be paid, at management’s discretion, in cash or new units issued from treasury. This valuation
incorporates the period end trust unit price, the number of RTUs and PTUs outstanding at each pericd end, and certain management
estimates. As a result, large fluctuations, even recoveries, in compensation expense may occur due to changes in the underlying
trust unit incentive price. In addition, compensation expense is amortized over the vesting period of the incentive plans with a
corresponding increase or decrease in liabilities. Classification hetween current and long-term unit-based compensation lizbility is
dependent upon the expected payout date. The Trust has not incorporated an estimated forfeiture rate for RTUs and PTUs that will
not vest; rather, the Trust accounts for actual forfeitures as they occur.

Per Unit Amounts

Per unit amounts are calculated using the weighted average number of trust units outstanding during the period. Diluted per unit
amounts are calculated using the treasury stock method to determine the dilutive effect of unit-based compensation. The Trust
follows the treasury stock method, which assumes that the proceeds received from “in-the-money" trust unit rights and unrecognized
future unit-based compensaticn expense are used to repurchase units at the average market rate during the period. Dilutec per unit
amounts also include exchangeable shares and convertible debentures using the “if-converted” method, whereby it is assurned the
conversion of the exchangeable securities and convertible debentures occurs at the beginning of the reporting period {or at the time
of issuance if later).

Income Taxes

The Trust is a mutual fund trust for purposes of the Tax Act {Canada), and is subject only to statutory income taxes on taxahie
income not distributed to unitholders. There is no recognition of future income tax assets or liabilities on temporary differences
within the Trust; however, the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes is followed within the subsidiaries of the
Trust. Under this methed, future tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial reporting and
tax bases of assets and liabilities, and measured using the substantively enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect wien the
differences are expected to reverse. The effect on future tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income
in the period in which the change becomes substantively enacted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hedging

The Trust is exposed to market risks resulting from fluctuations in commaodity prices in the normal course of its business. The Trust
may use a variety of instruments toc manage these exposures. The Trust does not enter into financial instruments for trading or
speculative purposes. For transactions where hedge accounting is not applied, the Trust accounts for such instruments using the
fair value method by initially recording an asset or liability, and recognizing changes in the fair value of the instruments in income
as an unrealized gain or loss on commedity contracts. Fair values of financial instruments are determined from third party quotes
or valuations provided by independent third parties. Any realized gains or losses on commodity contracts are recognized in income
in the period they occur. The Trust may elect to use hedge accounting when there is a high degree of correlation between the price
movernents in the financial instruments and the items designated as being hedged and it has documented the relationship between the
instruments and the hedged item, its risk management objective and strategy, the method of assessing effectiveness and the method
of accounting for the hedging retationship. The effectiveness of the hedging derivative is assessed on an ongoing basis to ensure that
the derivative is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value of the hedged items. Gains ar losses from all hedging contracts,
other than forward sales settled by physical delivery, are recognized as hedging gains or losses when the sale of hedged production
occurs. In the event that a designated hedged item ceases to exist, any realized or unrealized gain or loss on such derivative
commodity instrument is recognized in income immediately. If the hedge relationship is terminated, either via ineffectiveness or via
termination of the designation, gains or losses previgusly deferred continue to be deferred and recognized when they are realized.

Comparative Amounts
Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform to the presentation adopted for the current year.

2. PLAN OF ARRANGEMENT

On July 7, 2005, and in accordance with the Plan of Arrangement announced on May 3, 2005, Thunder Energy amalgamated with
Mustang and Forte to form the Trust, two exploration companies, Clipper and Valiant, and a coalbed methane company, Ember. The
amalgamation was accounted for as a business combination with Thunder Energy being deemed the acquirer of Mustang and Forte,
net of the Valiant assets. Consequently the Trust has accounted for Mustang and Forte as acquisitions under the purchase method of
accounting. Certain Mustang assets acquired by Thunder Energy were transferred to Clipper. As the former Thunder Energy
shareholders had the majority of the voting controt of Clipper, Ember and the Trust (including its subsidiaries), the transfer of assets
and liabilities from Thunder Energy to Clipper and Ember was accounted for at Thunder Energy’s net book value; the transfer of the
Mustang assets to Clipper was at fair value, being Thunder Energy‘s acquisition cost.

The consideration for the Mustang acquisition was 1.1 trust units for each Mustang share resulting in 9.6 million trust units and
1.0 million exchangeable shares being issued. The value assigned to each trust unit was $7.60 based on the Thunder Energy share
price at the time the Arrangement was announced. The value of the transaction was $161.2 million before the $24.5 million
reduction for the conveyance of certain Mustang assets and liabilities to Clipper. The results of Mustang have been included in the
consolidated financial statements commencing from the acquisition date. The final allocation of the purchase price was as follows:

MUSTANG NET ASSETS ACQUIRED ($000%)

Current assets $ 10,523
Property and equipment 200,683
Goodwil 38,500
Current liabilities (12,040}
Bank indebtedness (26,188)
Asset retirement obligations (5,019)
Future incame tax liability (45,259)

$ 161,200
Value of units and exchangeable shares of the Trust issued $ 161,200
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The consideration for the Forte acquisition was 0.35 trust units for each Forte share resulting in 6.5 milliont trust units and

1.0 million exchangeable shares being issued. The value assigned to each trust unit was $7.60 based on the Thunder Energy share
price at the time the Arrangement was announced. The value of the transaction was $113.5 million, net of the $35.1 million
reduction for the conveyance of certain Forte assets and liabilities to Valiant prior to the amalgamation. The results of Fo-te have
been included in the consolidated financial statements commencing from the acquisition date. The final allocation of the parchase
price was as follows:

FORTE NET ASSETS ACQUIRED ($000s)

Current assets $ 13,577
Property and equipment 155,588
Goodwill 24,344
Current liabilities (14,280)
Bank indebtedness (23,540)
Asset retirement obligations (7,596}
Future income tax liability (34,590)
$ 113,503
Value of units and exchangeable shares of the Trust issued $ 113,503

In conjunction with the Plan of Arrangement, certain one-time external costs related to the reorganization of $8.7 million nave been
included as a capital cost and internal costs including $3.3 million in retention and severance have been charged to results of
operations of the Trust. The costs related to the reorganization incurred by Mustang and Forte were reflected in the financial
statements of those companies prior ta the transaction date.

Under the Plan of Arrangement, Thunder Energy transferred certain assets and undeveloped land to Ember and Clipper. At the time
of the transaction the companies were related, and consequently, the assets were transierred to Ember and Clipper at the Thunder
Energy carrying values which, for the assets acquired by Thunder Energy from Forte and Mustang, were equat to fair market vaiue.
As part of the Arrangement, both Ember and Clipper paid $5.0 million to the Trust, which was accounted for as a reductior in
capital for each entity.

The values transferred to Ember were as follows:

EMBER NET ASSETS TRANSFERRED ($000s}

Property and equipment $ 16,431
Future income tax asset 9,949
Asset retirement obligations {1,487}
Total assets transferred 24,893
Cash paid 5,000
Net assets transferred and reduction in capital $ 19,893
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The values transferred to Clipper were as follows:

CLIPPER NET ASSETS TRANSFERRED (3000s)

Property and equipment $ 53,388
Future income tax asset 7,041
Accounts payable (1,000}
Asset retirement obligations (1,841)
Total assets transferred 57,588
Cash paid 5,000
Net assets transferred and reduction in capital $ 52,588

In conjunction with the Plan of Arrangement, all outstanding stock options of Thunder Energy vested and option holders had the
right to exercise their options until August 5, 2005 after which time the options expired. As a result, a stock-based compensation
expense of $5.4 million was charged to the earnings of the Trust. Stock-based compensation of $0.6 million was apportioned to
Ember {$0.2 million) and Clipper {$0.4 million) based on the relative reserve values of the proved and probable oil and natural
gas reserves (discounted at 10%) as determined by independent reserve engineers.

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Accumulated

depletion and Net book
($000s) Cost depreciation value
2006
Petroleum and natural gas properties $ 674,128 $ 215,928 $ 458,200
Gas plants and refated facilities 137,588 38,620 98,968
Office equipment 1,812 608 1,204
$ 813,528 $ 255,156 $ 558,372
2005
Petroleumn and natural gas properties $ 709,222 $ 135,589 $ 573,633
Gas plants and related facilities 113,607 30,101 83,506
Office equipment 1,367 437 930
$ 824,196 $ 166,127 $ 658,069

At December 31, 2006 costs of $24.8 million (2005 — $16.3 million) related to unproven properties were excluded from the full
cost pool.

In 2006, the Trust capitalized $3.9 million (2005 - $1.6 million} of overhead directly related to acquisition, exploration and
development activities.

The carrying value of the Trust’s petroleum and natural gas properties and gas plant and related facilities is limited to the amount
calculated under the ceiling test at the balance sheet date. At December 31, 2006, the calculation indicated the carrying value

of the Trust’s petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment was in excess of the amount calculated under the ceiling test.
Accordingly, a write-down in the amount of $102.0 million (2005 - $56.2 million) was recorded. This write-down is primarily

the result of downward revisions in the Trust’s petroleum and natura! gas reserves, as estimated by independent engineers as at
December 31, 2006. The ceiling test calcutation was based on benchmark reference prices adjusted for the Trust’s quality and
price differentials discounted at an interest rate of 6.4% (2005 - 6.8%) over the estimated reserve life.
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The following tabie summarizes the benchmark reference prices used in the ceiling test calculation:

Edmoenton Light NYMEX AECZQ Natural

WT! 0il Crude 0ii 40° API Gas Price Gas Price

Year ($U5/bbl) ($Cdn/bbl) ($US/mmbtu) (5Cdn/mmbiu)
2007 62.00 70.25 7.25 7.20
2008 60.00 68.00 7.50 7.45
2009 58.00 65.75 7.50 7.75
2010 57.00 64.50 7.50 7.80
2011 57.00 64.50 7.50 7.85
Escalate thereafter 2.0% per year 2.0% per year 2.0% per year 2.0% per year

4, GOODWILL

The Trust assessed goodwill for impairment at December 31, 2006 and determined that the fair value of the reporting unit had
declined due to the write-down of oil and gas assets, as described in Note 3, and thus recorded a write-down of $58.6 million
(2005 — nil). The following table recanciles the goodwill balance:

($000s)
Balance December 31, 2004 $ 45,448
Goodwill on Plan of Arrangement (Note 2) 62,844
Balance December 31, 2005 108,292
Write-down of goodwill (58,590}
Balance December 31, 2006 $ 49,702

5. BANK DEBT

The Trust has a $160.0 million credit facility with a syndicate of chartered banks consisting of a $145.0 million extendible ievelving
term credit facility and a $15.0 million operating credit facility. The credit facilities are available on a revolving basis for a geriod

of at least 364 days until April 30, 2007, and such initial term out date may be extended for further 364 day periods at the request
of the Trust, subject to approval by the banks. Following the term out date, the facilities will be available on a non-revolving aasis

for a two-year term, payable in quarterly payments in the second year. The credit facilities bear interest at the lenders’ prime rate,

or bankers’ acceptance rates plus an applicable margin, based on the debt to cash flow ratio. The credit facilities are collateralized by
a $500.0 million demand debenture providing for a fixed and floating charge over the petreleum and natural gas properties and all
other assets of the Trust and are subject to semi-annual review, at which time the lenders may re-determine the borrowing base. The
effective annualized interest rate was 5.3% (2005 — 4.4%). Cash interest paid in the year was $5.7 million (2005 — $4.7 million).
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6. CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On April 5, 2006, the Trust issued $75.0 million principal amount of 7.25% Convertibie Unsecured Subordinated Debentures

(the “Debentures’) for net proceeds of $71.6 million. The Debentures have a conversion price of $11.70 per trust unit and a
maturity date of April 30, 2011. The Debentures pay interest semi-annually in arrears on April 30 and October 31 each year,
commencing October 31, 2006. The Debentures will not be redeemable by the Trust prior to April 30, 2009. The Debentures are
redeemable by the Trust, on not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior notice, at a price of $1,050 per Debenture

after April 30, 2009 and on or before April 30, 2010, and at a price of $1,025 per Debenture after April 30, 2010 and before the
maturity date, in each case, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, if any. On redemption or maturity the Trust may elect to satisfy
its obligations to repay the principal and may satisfy its interest obligations by issuing trust units. The Debentures are traded on the
Toronto Stock Exchange under the trading symbol THY.DB.

The Debentures have been classified as debt net of the fair value of the conversion feature at the date of issue, which has been
classified as part of unitholders’ equity. The debt pertion will accrete up to the principal balance at maturity. Issue costs have

been classified under deferred financing costs, which are being amortized over the term of the Debentures, or as part of the equity
component. A reconciitation of deferred financing costs is included in Note 7. If the Debentures are converted into units, a portion

of the value of the conversion feature under unitholders’ equity will be reclassified to trust units along with the conversion price paid.
The following table sets forth a reconciliation of the Debhenture activity:

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES ($000s) (As at December 31) 2006
Debt component on April 5, 2006 $ 73,298
Accretion of non-cash interest in the period 209
Debt portion, December 31 73,507
Equity component 1,702
Total debentures, December 31 $ 75,209

Cash interest paid in the year was $3.1 million {2005 - nil).

7. FINANCIAL CHARGES

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Trust incurred interest charges on bank debt and convertible debentures
as well as the amortization of deferred financing costs and accretion of convertible debenture liability as follows:

FINANCIAL CHARGES (3000s) 2006 2005
Bank debt interest $ 5,640 $ 5,357
Convertible debenture interest 4,037 -
Amortization of deferred financing costs 539 -
Accretion of convertible debenture liability 209 -
Total financial charges $ 10,425 $ 5,357

A reconciliation of deferred financing costs is provided as follows:

DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS ($000s) 2006
Balance, beginning of period $ -
Deferred financing costs 3,426
Amortization of deferred financing costs (539)
Balance, December 31 $ 2,887
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8. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Trust’s asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets including well sites,
gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust estimates the total undiscounted amount of cash flows required to settle its
asset retirement obligations to be approximately $54.9 million which will be incurred up to 2034. The majority of the costs are
expected to be incurred between 2010 and 2034, A credit-adjusted risk-free rate of 8.0% (2005 — 9%} and an inflation rate of
2.0% (2005 — 1.5%) were used to calculate the fair value of the asset retirement obligations. The Trust periodically reviews the
assumptions used in its asset retirement obligations calculation. During the year, revisions were made to reflect changes in the

inflation rate and the credit-adjusted risk-free rate.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligations is provided below:

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS ($000s) 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 24,7714 $ 13,417
Liabilities incurred in the year 800 1,758
Forte acquisition - 7,596
Mustang acquisition - 5,019
Revisians 3,571 (135)
Liabilities released to Ember and Clipper - (3,328)
Liabilities settled in the year (2,952) (1,306}
Accretion expense 2,578 1,753
Balance, end of year $ 28,771 $ 24,774
9. UNITHOLDERS' CAPITAL

TRUST UNITS OF THUNDER ENERGY TRUST Number of units

(including the conversion of exchangeable shares) {000s} {$000s}
Trust units outstanding (see (a} below) 50,295 $ 442,948
Trust units issuable on conversion of exchangeable shares (see (b) below) 370 3,704
Balance December 31,2006 50,665 $ 446,652
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{a) Trust Units of Thunder Energy Trust

The Trust Indenture provides that an unlimited number of trust units may be authorized and issued. Each trust unit is transferahle,
carries the right to one vote and represents an equal undivided beneficial interest in any distributions from the Trust and in the assets
of the Trust in the event of termination or winding-up of the Trust. All trust units are of the same class with equal rights and privileges.

Number of units

TRUST UNITS (000s) ($000s)
Balance December 31, 2004 - $ -
Issued far common shares of Thunder Energy 24,246 174,050
Issued on Forie acquisition (Note 2) 6,475 99,288
Issued on Mustang acquisition (Note 2} 9,607 123,810
Reduction of capital, Ember conveyance (Note 2) - (19,893)
Reduction of capital, Clipper canveyance (Nate 2) - (28,047}
Issued for cash on exercise of stock options 1,921 19,332
Stock-based compensation on options - 7,080
Exchangeable shares converted 1,543 14,713
Unit issue costs, net of tax of $2,353 - (6,445)
Distribution reinvestment program 175 2,072
Balance December 31, 2005 43,967 $ 385,960
Exchangeable shares converted 2,000 21,677
Unit issue costs, net of tax of $12 - (50)
Distribution reinvestment program 4,224 34,060
Issued on exercise of restricted trust units 104 1,301
Balance December 31,2006 50,295 $ 442,948

Premium Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (**Premium DRIP™*)

The Trust has a Premium Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (*Premium DRIP™) for eiigible
unitholders of the Trust. On distribution payment dates eligible Premium DRIP™ unitholders may receive in fieu of the cash
distribution that unitholders are otherwise entitled to receive in respect of their units, a cash payment equal to 102% of such
amount. Unitholders may also reinvest their cash distribution in additional trust units at a price that is 95% of the Average Market
Price for the Pricing Period. The Pricing Period refers to the period heginning on the later of the 21st business day preceding the
distribution payment date and the second business day following the record date appticable to that distribution payment date, and
ending on the second business day preceding the distribution payment date. The Average Market Price in respect of a particular
Distribution payment date refers to the arithmetic average of the daily volume weighted average trading price of units traded during
the corresponding Pricing Period. Eligible Premium DRIP™ unitholders may also make optional cash payments on this date to
purchase additional trust units at a price that is equal to the average market price for the Pricing Period.
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Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (“"ORIP")

The Trust has a Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (“DREP™) for eligible unitholders of the Trust.
On distribution payment dates eligible DRIP unitholders may reinvest their cash distributions in additional trust units at a price
that is 95% of the Average Market Price for the corresponding Pricing Period. Eligible DRIP unitholders may also make optional
cash payments on this date to purchase additional trust units at a price that is equal to the 10-day weighted average trading price
of trust units.

During the year, the Trust issued 4.2 million (2005 - 175,000Q) trust units from treasury for the DRIP which resulted in an increase
to unitholders’ capital of $34.1 million (2005 - $2.1 mitlion).

Redemption Right

Unitholders may redeem their trust units for cash at any time, up to a maximum of $50,000 in any calendar month, by delivering
their unit certificates to the Trustee, together with a properly completed notice of redemption. The redemption amount per trust unit
will be the lesser of 90% of the market price of the trust units on the principal market on which they are quoted for trading during
the 10-day trading period immediately prior to the date on which the trust units have been validly tendered for the redempt.on and
the closing market price of the trust units an the principal market on which they are traded on the date on which they were validly
tendered for redemption, or if there was no trade of the trust units on that date, the average of the highest and Jowest prices of the
trust units of the date.

(b) Exchangeable Shares of Thunder Energy Trust
Authorized: unlimited number of exchangeable shares

Number of units

EXCHANGEABLE SHARES {000s) ($000s)
Balance December 31, 2004 - $ -
[ssued for common shares of Thunder Encrgy 1,759 13,030
Issued on Forte acquisiticn 927 14,215
[ssued on Mustang acquisition 997 12,849
Exchanged for trust units (1,495} (14,713)
Balance December 31, 2005 2,188 $ 25,381
Exchanged for trust units (1,818) (21,677}
Balance December 31, 2006 370 $ 3,704

Exchangeable shares accrue notional distributions in-kind and are convertible into trust units at the shareholder’s option. Exchangeable
shares are non-transferable and are ultimately required to be exchanged for units of the Trust.

The exchangeable shares are not entitled to cash distributions, The Exchange Ratio increases on a monthly basis. The increase

in Exchange Ratio is calculated by multiplying the Thunder Energy Trust distribution per unit by the Exchange Ratio immediately
prior to Record Date and dividing by the weighted average trading price per unit of THY.UN on the TSX for the five trading cays
preceding the Record Date. A holder of Thunder Energy Inc. exchangeable shares can exchange all or a portien of their haldings
into trust units, at any time by giving notice to their investment advisor or the Trust Agent. The Exchange Ratio to convert each
exchangeable share ta a trust unit was 1.00000 at the time of issuance. Effective December 15, 2006, the Exchange Ratio was
1.26071. If the 0.4 milfion exchangeable shares outstanding at December 31, 2006 were exchanged at that time, 0.5 million trust
units would have been issued.
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{c) Contributed Surplus
The following table reconciles the Trust’s contributed surplus:

{$000s)
Balance December 31, 2004 $ 2,836
Stock-based compensation 7,287
Options exercised for trust units ' (7,098)
Balance December 31, 2006 and 2005 $ 3,025

(d) Trust Unit Incentive Plans

The Trust approved a restricted unit incentive plan and a performance unit incentive plan (the “Plans”). Under the terms of the
Plans, both restricted and performance units (“*RTUs” and “PTUs”) may be granted to directors, officers, employees, consuitants
and service providers (the “Plan Participants”) to the Trust and any of its subsidiaries,

Subject to the Board of Directors of the Trust’s administrator, Thunder Energy, determining otherwise, (i) RT Us of the Trust vest
evenly over three years, commencing on the first anniversary date of grant, with the number of trust units issued adjusted for the
value of the distributions from the time of the granting to the time when the trust units are issued, and (ii) PTUs vest on the third
anniversary date of the grant, adjusted for the value of the distributions, plus a further upward or downward adjustment based on
the Trust’s performance relative to the performance of a group of comparable publicly-traded oil and gas royalty trusts. Upon vesting
and at management’s option, the Plan Participant is entitled to receive either the units granted plus accumnulated distributions or
the cash payment based on the fair value of the underlying trust units plus notional accrued distributions. As such, the fair value
associated with the RTUs and PTUs is expensed in the staterment of toss over the vesting period, As the value of the RTUs and PTUs
is dependent upon the trust unit price, the expense recorded in the consolidated statement of loss may vary from period to period.

The Trust recorded a compensation expense of $1.7 million for the year (2005 — $8.6 million) resulting in a current liability of
$0.6 milfion and a long-term kiability of $1.0 million. The decrease from prior year relates to the vesting of stock options on the
formation of the Trust as described in Note 2. The compensation expense was based on the December 31, 2006 unit closing price
of $5.67 per unit, distributions of $0.15 per unit from January to April and $0.12 per unit from May to December as well as
management’s estimate of the number of RTUs and PTUs to be issued on maturity. No estimate has been made far forfeitures
as the Trust accounts for actual forfeitures as they occur. The following table summarizes the RTU and PTU movement for the
year ended December 31, 2006,

RESTRICTED AND PERFORMANCE TRUST UNITS {000s) RTUs PTUs
Balance December 31, 2004 - -
Granted 283 59
Exercisable - -
Balance December 31, 2005 283 59
Granted 242 107
Cancelled {43) (13)
Redeemed (104) -
Balance December 31, 2006 378 153
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(e) Per Unit Amounts

The following table summarizes the weighted average basic and diluted trust units and exchangeable shares used in calculating net
|
| loss per trust unit;

TRUST UNITS {000s} 2006 2005
Weighted average trust units 47,279 41,373
Exchangeable shares at exchange ratio 739 3,360
Trust units (basic) 48,018 44,733
Convertible debentures - -
Restricted and performance trust units - 205
Trust units (diluted) 48,018 44,938

The units issuable under the trust unit incentive plan and the convertible debentures have been excluded since they would be anti-
dilutive and thus have not been included in the diluted per unit calculations for the year ended December 31, 2006.

10. ACCUMULATED DISTRIBUTIONS

The table below shows the cumulative distributions for the Trust:

ACCUMULATED DISTRIBUTIONS ($000s) Cash distributions DRIP Total
July distribution $ 6,301 $ - $ 6,301
August distribution 6,394 - 6,394
September distribution 6,419 -~ 6,419
October distribution 6,515 - 6,515
November distribution 4,450 2,072 6,522
Decemnber distribution 4,283 2,312 6,595
Balance, December 31, 2005 34,362 4,384 38,746
January distribution 4,501 2,248 6,749
February distribution 4,127 2,705 6,832
March distribution 3,554 3,350 6,904
April distribution 3,543 3,428 6,971
May distribution 2,907 2,722 5,629
June distribution 2,987 2,716 5,703
July distribution 3,029 2,731 5,760
August distribution 3,004 2,795 5,799
September distribution 3,075 2,765 5,840
October distribution 2,784 3,120 5,904
November distribution 2,797 3,168 5,965
December distribution 2,992 3,043 6,035
2006 distributions 39,300 34,791 74,091
Balance, December 31, 2006 $ 73,662 $ 39175 $ 112,837
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11. INCOME TAXES

The Trust is a taxable entity under the Tax Act and is taxable only on income that is not distributed or distributable to unitholders.
To the extent that cash distributions represent taxable distributions {o the unitholders, the distributions will reduce the Trust’s future
incame tax expense. Income taxes recorded in the consolidated statements of loss and accumulated earnings {deficit) differ from
the tax calculated by applying the combined Canadian corporate federal and provincial income tax rate to income hefore taxes

as follows:
[NCOME TAXES (3000s, except where noted) 2006 2005
Statutory income tax rate for year 35.03% 37.75%
Computed income tax recovery $ (59,821) $ (10,559)
Add (deduct) income tax effect of:
Non deductible Crown charges, net of ARTC (175) 4,447
Resource allowance - {5,217)
Unit-based campensation 581 3,240
Taxable distributions (23,073) {11,823)
Write-down of goodwill {Note 4) 20,524 -
Tax rate adjustments {9,612) 258
Qther 27 13
Future income tax (71,549) (19,641)
Current taxes 244 1,521
Provision for income taxes (recovery) $ (71,305} $ (18,120)

Cash taxes paid were for Saskatchewan capital tax in the year ended December 31, 2006 and Federal large corporations tax and
Saskatchewan capital tax for the year ended December 31, 2005.

The primary components of the future income tax liability relate to the following:

FUTURE INCOME TAX LIABILITY ($000s} 2006 2005
Praperty and equipment $. 91974 $ 143,652
Deferral of partnership income 19,913 32,608
Commodity contracts 1,395 -
Tax loss carry forwards recognized {23,215) (17,779)
Attributed Canadian royalty income {4,850} (1,567)
Asset retirement obligations {8,807) (8,329)
Unit issue costs (1,125) (1,709
Deferred financing costs 30 -
Future income tax liability 75,315 146,876
Less current future income tax liability 1,395 -
Laong-term future income tax liability $ 73,920 $ 146,876

The Trust’s tax pools totaled $337 million at December 31, 2006 (2005 — $288 million).
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On October 31, 2006, the Federa! Minister of Finance announced proposals (the “0ctober 31, 2006 Proposals”} to amend the

Tax Act to apply a tax on distributions from publicly-traded income trusts. Under the October 31, 2006 Proposals, existing income
trusts will be subject to the new measures commencing in their 2011 taxation year, or sooner under certain circumstances; following
a four-year grace period. The Federal Minister of Finance has issued a Notice of Ways and Means Motion to Amend the Tax Act, but
it is not known at this time if or when the proposal will be enacted by Parliament. The Trust is currently assessing the prooosals and

the potential implications to the Trust.

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Trust entered into the following financiail transactions to mitigate its exposure to future fluctuations in commodity prices.

Strike Price {per gj)

Term

Cdn$8.00 to Cdn$9.40
Cdn$8.00 te Cdn$10.00
Cdn$6.50 to Cdn$8.10

Nov 1/06 to March 31/07
Nov 1/06 to March 31/07

April 1/07 to Oct 31/07

Strike Price (per bbY)

Term

Gas Contracts Velume (giid) Pricing Point
Costless collar 10,000 AECO
Costless collar 10,000 AECO
Costless collar 10,000 AECO

0il Contracts Volume (bbls/d) Pricing Point
Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX
Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX
Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX
Costless collar 800 WTI NYMEX

US$61.00 to US$73.05
US$65.00 to US$B0.00
US$60.00 to US$70.50
US$60.00 to US$72.50

Jan 1/07 to March 31/07
Jan 1/07 to March 31/07
April 1/07 to June 30/07
July 1/07 to Sept 30/07

The net effect of these contracts was a realized net gain of $0.7 million and an unrealized net gain of $4.6 million for the vear ended

Decemher 31, 2006 (2005 - nil).

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, the Trust entered into the following financial transaction to mitigate its exposure to future

fluctuations in commodity prices.

Gas Contract Volume (gj/d} Pricing Paint

Strike Price (per gj)

Term

Costless cotlar 8,000 AECO

Cdn$6.50 to Cdn$8.00

April 1/07 to Oct 31/07

13. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION ($000s) 2006 2005
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable $ 14,340 $ 126,082)
Prepaid expenses {2,162) (266)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (19,305} 9,961
Assumption of working capital on acquisitions (Note 2) - (2,220
$ (7,127} $ (18,607)
Changes in non-cash working capital
Operating activities $ (557) $ (27,619)
Investing activities (6,570} 9,012
$ (7,127) $ (18,607)
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14, RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Credit Risk

A substantial portion of the Trust’s accounts receivahle are with ¢il and gas marketing entities. The Trust generally extends unsecured
credit to these companies; therefore, the collection of accounts receivable may be affected by changes in economic or other conditions
and may accordingly impact the Trust’s overall credit risk. Management believes the risk is mitigated by the size, reputation and
diversified nature of the companies to which it extends credit.

The Trust is exposed to losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to financial risk management contracts. The Trust
minimizes credit risk associated with possible non-performance of these financial instruments by entering into contracts with only
investment grade counterparties, limits on exposures to any one counterparty, and monitoring procedures. The Trust believes these
risks are minimal.

The Trust has not previously experienced any material credit losses on the collection of receivables.

b) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments of the Trust consist of accounts receivable, commodity contracts, bank indebtedness, accounts payabie,
distributions payable, unit-based compensation, bank debt, convertible debentures and asset retirement obligations. The carrying
amounts of financial instruments included in the balance sheet approximate their fair value.

¢) Interest Rate Risk Management
Borrowings under bank credit facilities are market-rate-based (variable interest rates); thus exposing the Trust to interest rate risk.

d} Foreign Currency Risk Management

The Trust is exposed to fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the US dollar. Crude oil, and to a large
extent natural gas prices, are based upon reference prices denominated in US dollars, while the majority of the Trust’s expenses are
denominated in Canadian dollars.

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Trust incurred expenditures of $0.5 million (2005 ~ $1.0 million) for general corporate legal fees charged

by a legal firm of which a director is a partner. These legal fees were included in general and administrative expenses, convertible
debenture issue costs, property and equipment and unit issue costs. At December 31, 2006, $1,750 (2005 ~ $10,000) remained
outstanding. The related party transactions were provided in the normal course of business under the same terms and conditions as
transactions with unrelated companies.

16. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES

The Trust has assumed various contractual obligations and commitments in the normal course of operations and financing activities.
These obligations and commitments have been considered when assessing cash requirements in the analysis of future liquidity.

Payments
($000s} Total < 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years > 5 years
Firm transportation $ 1,243 $ 500 $ 743 $ - $ -
Power contract 1,221 1,051 170 - -
Office and vehicle leases 12,205 2,022 6,326 3,857 -
Total $ 14,669 $ 3573 $ 7,239 $ 3,857 $ -

The Trust indemnifies its directors and officers against any and all claims or losses reasonably incurred in the performance of their
service to the Trust to the extent permitted by law. The Trust has acquired and maintains liability insurance for its directors and officers.
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